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Dear Shareholders,

I am indeed glad to welcome you all at the Fifteenth Annual
General Meeting of Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. On behalf of the
Bank’s Board of Directors, I take the opportunity to present
before you the Directors’ Report  together with the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 31st Ashadh 2065 (15th July 2008). The Report is in
conformity with all the statutory and regulatory requirements.

Economic & Banking Environment

As per preliminary estimates of Central Bureau of Statistics
(CBS), the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) at basic price is
estimated to have grown by 5.60 % in the FY 2064/65
compared to 3.20% in the previous year. GDP growth in the
Agricultural sector went up from 1% in the fiscal year 2063/
64 to 5.70% in 2064/65. Surge in production of Paddy
(16.80%), vegetables (9.60%) and fruits (5.40%) were the
main growth drivers which significantly improved GDP in the
agricultural sector in the review year.

Manufacturing production index declined by 1.40% in the
year 2064/65 against the growth of 2.60% in the previous
year. The decline in the index was on account of a substantial
fall in the production of vegetable ghee and oil, plastic
products, garments and domestic metal products.

Inflow of tourist via air route surged to 367.90 thousands in
the year 2064/65 from 331.60 thousands in the last year.

With the improved law and order situation in the country,
Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) rose substantially to Rs.9.80
billions in the year 2064/65 from Rs.2.90 billions in the
previous year. The FDI projects registered in 2064/65 are
estimated to create employment opportunities for 10.7

thousand people.

Report of the Board of Directors to the

Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

g]kfn P;lacfO{ a}+s ln=sf] kGw|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf oxfFx¿nfO{
:jfut ug{ kfpFbf d jf:tjd} xlif{t 5' . o; cj;/df, d
oxfFx¿;dIf ;+rfns;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;+rfns;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgsf
;fy} cf=j=@)^$÷^% sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f k|:t't ug{ uO/x]sf]
5' . k|:t't k|ltj]bg ;Da4 ljwflosL Pj+ lgodg k|fjwfgx¿cg'?k
/x]sf] lgj]bg ub{5' .

cfly{s tyf a}+lsË jftfj/0fM

cfwf/e"t d"NonfO{ cfwf/ dfgL s]Gb|Lo tYofª\s ljefun] u/]sf]
k|f/lDes cg'dfgadf]lhd cl3Nnf] cf=j= sf] s'n ufx{:y pTkfbg
j[l4b/ #=@) k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf cf=j= @)^$÷^% df %=^) k|ltztn]
a9]sf] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . s[lif If]qsf] s'n ufx{:y pTkfbg
j[l4b/ cf=j= @)^#÷^$ df ! k|ltzt /x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df
cfP/ %=&) k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . wfg -!^=*) k|ltzt_, t/sf/L
-(=^) k|ltzt_ tyf kmnk"mn -%=$ k|ltzt_ h:tf s[lifhGo j:t'x¿sf]
pTkfbgdf ePsf] j[l4sf sf/0f s[lif If]qsf] s'n ufx{:y pTkfbg
j[l4b/df pNn]Vo ?kdf ;'wf/ b]lvPsf] xf] .

cl3Nnf] cf=j= df pTkfbgd"ns j:t'sf] kl/;"rs @=^) k|ltztn]
j[l4 ePsf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df o;df !=$) k|ltztn] lu/fj6
cfof] . jg:klt £o", t]n, Knfli6ssf j:t', tof/L kf]zfs tyf
wft'sf 3/]n' ;/;fdfgsf] pTkfbgdf ePsf] pNn]Vo lu/fj6sf
sf/0f pQm kl/;"rs 36\g uPsf] xf] .

xjfO{ dfu{af6 g]kfn lelqg] ljb]zL ko{6sx¿sf] ;+Vof ut cf=j=df
##!=^) xhf/ /x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df pQm ;+Vofdf a[l4 eO{
#^&=() xhf/ k'Uof] .

b]zdf sfg"g / ;'/Iff l:yltdf ;'wf/ cfP;Fu} k|ToIf j}b]lzs
nufgLdf pNn]Vo j[l4 eO{ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ?= @ ca{ () s/f]8sf]
t'ngfdf cf=j= @)^$÷^% df ?= ( ca{ *) s/f]8 k'Uof] . cf=j=
@)^$÷^% df btf{ ePsf j}b]lzs nufgL cfof]hgfx¿n] !) xhf/
& ;o hgfnfO{ /f]huf/Lsf] cj;/ ;[hgf ug]{ cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .

kGw|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef;dIf k|:t't ;+rfns

;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
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to previous year’s negative growth. Total exports in rupee

terms grew by a meagre 2.40% in 2064/65 as against a decline

by 1.40% in the previous year. At the same time imports

registered a growth of 16.10% in the year 2064/65 against a

growth of 12% in the previous year. This widened the

merchandise trade deficit to Rs.165.30 billions. A significant

rise in workers’ remittances (Rs.142.70 billions), grants

assistance (Rs.20.99 billions) and capital transfer and others

(Rs.31.31 billions) contributed to record level of BOP surplus

of Rs.29.70 billions compared to BOP surplus of Rs.5.90

billions in last year.

Exports to India declined by 7.40% against a rise of 2.50% in

the previous year and exports to other countries registered

a growth of 25.50% against the decline of 9.60% in the previous

year.

Imports from India grew by 24.70% in 2064/65 compared to

8.10% in 2063/64 and imports from other countries grew by

3.50% in FY 2064/65 compared to 18.30% in the previous

year.

The gross foreign exchange reserves as at the end of the

fiscal year 2064/65 stood at US$ 3.10 billion mainly contributed

by workers’ remittances. The reserves will be sufficient to

finance merchandise imports of the country for 11.3 months.

The average annual consumer inflation rate climbed to 7.70%

in 2064/65 compared to 6.40% in 2063/64. The year on year

inflation climbed to 12.10% mainly on account of depreciation

of Nepali Rupee against US Dollar, which led to increase in

the prices of imported goods.

The weighted annual average rate of 91 days’ Treasury Bills

increased sharply from 2.44% in the year 2063/64 to 4.21% in

the year 2064/65. Similarly, the inter-bank call money rate

went up from 2.26% in the previous year to 4.42% in the year

under review.

Impact of National & International Events on the

Banking Business

A total of 30 new banks and financial institutions were

established in 2064/65 (2007/08). These included 5 commercial

banks, 20 development banks, 4 finance companies and 1

micro-finance institution. This resulted in a fierce competition

amongst banks to wean away good quality customers by

offering fine pricing, low service charges and a host of other

concessions. Banks innovated ways to offer low priced loan

products to good quality customers whereas interest rates

on deposits continued to hover below the rate of inflation.

Due to the intense competition in the market there is bound

to be pressure on the bottom-line of the banks.

During 2064/65, due to measures taken by Indian Government

to protect domestic industries, the export of vegetable ghee,

textiles and readymade garments declined considerably which

resulted in negative growth in manufacturing production index.

j}b]lzs Jofkf/tkm{ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] C0ffTds j[l4sf] t'ngfdf o;
cf=j=df gu0o dfqfd} ePklg j[l4 ePsf] b]lvof] . s'n lgof{tdf
cl3Nnf] cf=j=df !=$) k|ltztn] lu/fj6 cfPsf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^%
df s]jn @=$) k|ltztn] dfq ePklg a9]sf] kfOof] . To;}u/L
cfofttkm{ cl3Nnf] cf=j= df !@ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df cf=j=
@)^$÷^% df !^=!) k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g uof] . o;n] j:t' Jofkf/
3f6fnfO{ a9fO{ ?= !^% ca{ #) s/f]8 k'¥ofof] . j}b]lzs sfdbf/x¿n]
k7fpg] /]ld6\ofG; -?=!$@ ca{ &) s/f]8_, cg'bfg ;xfotfsf]
/sd -?= @) ca{ (( s/f]8_ tyf k"FhL x:tfGt/0fnufotsf
ultljlw -?= #! ca{ #! s/f]8_ df ePsf] pNn]Vo j[l4sf]
kmn:j¿k cl3Nnf] jif{sf] zf]wgfGt/ art ?= % ca{ () s/f]8sf]
t'ngfdf o; jif{ ¿= @( ca{ &) s/f]8 k'Uof] .

ef/t;Fusf] lgof{t Jofkf/df cl3Nnf] jif{ @=%) k|ltztn] j[l4
ePsf]df o; jif{ &=$) k|ltztn] lu/fj6 cfof] . t/ cGo
d'n'sx¿;Fusf] lgof{t Jofkf/df eg] cl3Nnf] cf=j= df  (=^)
k|ltztn] lu/fj6 cfPsf] eP tfklg cf=j= @)^$÷^% df cfP/
@%=%) k|ltztsf] pNn]Vo j[l4 xfl;n eof] .

ef/t;Fusf] cfoft Jofkf/ cf=j= @)^#÷^$ df *=!) k|ltztn]
a9]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df @$=&) k|ltztn] a9\of], hals cGo
d'n'sx¿;Fusf] cfoft Jofkf/ eg] cl3Nnf] cf=j= df !*=#) k|ltztn]
a9]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df s]jn #=%) k|ltztn] dfq a9\g uof] .

d"ntM j}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf uPsf sfdbf/x¿n] leq\ØfPsf] /]ld6]G;\sf
sf/0f cf=j= @)^$÷^% sf] cGTo;Dddf s'n ljb]zL d'b|f;+lrlt
cd]l/sL 8n/ # ca{ !) s/f]8 k'Uof] . pQm ljb]zL d'b|f;+lrtLn]
d'n'ssf] !!=# dlxgf;Ddsf] cfoftnfO{ wfGg kof{Kt x'g]5 .

cf=j= @)^#÷^$ df cf};t jflif{s pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLltb/ ^=$)
k|ltzt /x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df pQm :kmLltb/df j[l4 eO{ &=&)
k|ltzt k'Uof] . vf;u/L cd]l/sL 8n/sf] t'ngfdf g]kfnL d'b|fsf]
cjd"Nog ePsf sf/0f jflif{s d'b|f:kmLltb/ a9\b} !@=!) k|ltzt
k'Ug uPsf] xF'bf cfofltt ;/;fdfgx¿sf] d"No a9\g uof] .

cf=j= @)^#÷^$ df (! lbg] 6]«h/L laN;\sf] jflif{s cf};t b/
clwstd @=$$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df o;df ef/L
j[l4 eO{ $=@! k|ltzt k'Uof] . To;}u/L cl3Nnf] jif{ cGt/ a}+s
lgIf]k -sn dgL_ b/ @=@^ k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df $=$@
k|ltzt k'Uof] .

/fli6«o Pj+ cGt/f{li6«o ultljlwaf6 al+}sË Joj;fonfO{
k/]sf] c;/M

cf=j= @)^$÷^% df dfq % jfl0fHo a}+s, @) ljsf; a}+s, $ ljQ
sDkgL / ! n3' ljQ ;+:yf u/L hDdf #) j6f a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yf :yfkgf eP . h;sf] kmn:j¿k :t/Lo u|fxsx¿nfO{ cfk"mtkm{
lvFRg pTs[i6 b//]6, Go"g ;]jf z'Ns / o:t} cGo ;x'lnotk"0f{
cfsif{0fx¿ lbg a+}sx¿aLr tLa| k|lt:kwf{sf] cj:yf ;[hgf x'g] qmd
hf/L /x\of] . a}+sx¿n] :tl/o u|fxsx¿nfO{ Go"g Aofhb/df s;/L
shf{ lbg ;lsG5 eGg] xf]8afhLdf gofF shf{ of]hgfx¿ k|rngdf
Nofpg] pkfo cjnDag ug{ yfn] eg] lgIf]ktkm{sf] Aofh nuftf/
?kdf d'b|f:kmLltb/ eGbf klg tn /xg] qmd oyfjt\ /x\of] .
ahf/df b]lvPsf] ltj| k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f a}+sx¿sf] d'gfkmfdf
gsf/fTds k|efj kg'{ :jfefljs g} xf] .

ef/t ;/sf/n] ef/tsf 3/]n' pBf]ux¿nfO{ cfly{s ;+/If0f lbg]
gLlt cjnDag u/]sf sf/0f ef/t tk{msf] cf=j= @)^$÷^% df
jg:klt £o", nQfsk8f tyf tof/L kf]zfssf] lgof{t pNn]Vo
?kdf 36\g uO{ pTkfbgd"ns j:t'sf] kl/;"rsdf gsf/fTds
k|efj kg{ uof] .
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banks and financial institutions, sub-prime crisis, correction

in the prices of stocks and real estates have all deeply affected

the global banking sector. The clouds of recession evident in

the US economy caused the Federal Reserve (FED) to relax

its monetary policy by reducing the FED funds rate at a rapid

pace from 5.25% p.a. to 1% p.a. (as on 26th November 2008).

The banking industry across the globe is trying get out of the

worst economic crisis in the last few decades. Nepal remained

insulated from this crisis by and large as foreign institutional

investors have not had much stake in the country. Indirectly,

inflow of remittances in the country would be lower due to

possible impact on the employment market overseas.

The crude oil prices have come down from the high of about

USD 147 per barrel to about USD 44 per barrel. The reduction

in crude oil prices will save the outflow of valuable foreign

exchange reserve of the country.

Performance Highlights

The major performance indicators of the Bank for the FY

2064/65 are summarised as under:

ljZj cy{tGqsf k|d'v d'n'sx¿df b]vfk/]sf] cfly{s dGbL, a}+s
tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] c;kmntf, ;jk|fOd qmfOl;;, lwtf]kq
tyf hUuf hldgsf] d"Nodf cfPsf] kl/jt{g h:tf ;d:ofx¿n]
ubf{ ljZj a}+lsË If]q g/fd|f];Fu k|efljt aGg k'Uof] . cd]l/sL
cy{tGqdf :ki6 ?kdf b]vfk/]sf] cfly{s dGbLsf] afbnn] km]8]/n
l/he{ -PkmO{8L_ nfO{ %=@% k|ltzt k|ltjif{sf] km08 b/nfO{ Ps}
/km\tf/df 36fP/ ! k|ltzt k|ltjif{ -@)^% d+l;/ !! cg';f/_ df
emfg{] u/L cfkm\gf] df}lb|s gLltdf nrstf Nofpg afWo agfof] .
ljZj a}+lsË pBf]u ljut s]xL bzss} o; r/d cfly{s ;+s6af6
5'6sf/f kfpg k|oTg ul//x]sf] 5 . d'ntM ljb]zL ;+:yfut
nufgLstf{x¿sf] d'n'sdf Tolt w]/} nufgL lx:;f gePsf sf/0f
g]kfn o; ;+s6af6 c5'tf] /xg k'Uof] . t/ afXo d'n'sx¿sf]
/f]huf/ ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] ;Defljt k|lts'n c;/sf sf/0f
b]zleq cfpg] ljb]zL /]ld6\ofG;df eg] lu/fj6 cfpg ;Sg]
b]lvG5 .

sRrf t]nsf] d"Nodf pRrtd lu/fj6 cfO{ To;sf] d"No em08}
cd]l/sL 8n/ !$& k|lt Aof/]naf6 cd]l/sL 8n/ $$ k|lt Aof/]ndf
emg{ k'u]sf] 5 . sRrf t]nsf] d"Nodf ePsf] pQm lu/fj6sf sf/0f
ax'd'No ljb]zL d'b|f ;+lrlt b]zaflx/ hfgaf6 aRg]5 .

sfo{k|ultsf] emnsM

cf=j= @)^$÷^% df a}+sn] xfl;n u/]sf] sfo{k|ultsf k|d'v ;"rsfªs
b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\M

             (In NRs ‘000)

Prticulars FY 2063/64 FY 2064/65 % Growth

ljj/0f cf=j= @)^#÷)^$ cf=j= @)^$÷)^% j[l4÷-x|f;_k|ltzt

Paid up Capital 647,798 874,528 35.00

r'Qmf k"FhL ^$&,&(* *&$,%@* #%=))

Reserves 515,492 540,117 4.78

hu]8f %!%,$(@ %$),!!& $=&*

Deposits 11,445,286 13,715,395 19.83

lgIf]k !!,$$%,@*^ !#,&!%,#(% !(=*#

Gross Loans and Advances 10,065,052 12,746,216 26.64

s'n shf{ ;fk6L !),)^%,)%@ !@,&$^,@!^ @ =̂̂ $

Investment 2,659,453 3,088,887 16.15

nufgL @,^%(,$%# #,)**,**& ! =̂!%

Loans to Priority Sector 648,036 657,430 1.45

k|fylds If]q shf{ nufgL ^$*,)#^ ^%&,$#) !=$%

Loans to Deprived Sector 280,680 356,892 27.15

ljkGgju{ shf{ nufgL @*),^*) #%^,*(@ @&=!%

Interest Income 831,117 970,513 16.77

Aofh cfDbfgL *#!,!!& (&),%!# ! =̂&&

Interest Expenses 412,262 454,918 10.35

Aofh vr{ $!@,@^@ $%$,(!* !)=#%

Operating Profit after Loan Loss Provision 300,790  353,325 17.47

shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfkl5sf] ;+rfng d'gfkmf #)),&() #%#,#@% !&=$&

Profit After Tax  254,909 247,771 (2.80)

cfos/ kl5sf] gfkmf @%$,()( @$&,&&! -@=*)_
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of 26.64 % during the financial year. The Bank has been able

to reduce the average cost of funds from 3.60 % to 3.58 %

despite the adverse deposit market seeing increase in rates.

Bank’s exposure to the deprived sector was in line with the

benchmarks laid down by the Nepal Rastra Bank in this regard.

The Bank has been able to increase the interest income by

16.77 %. The operating profit of the Bank has gone up by

17.47%. However, the Net Profit after tax has fallen marginally

by 2.8% mainly on account of lesser write back of loan loss

provisions compared to last year.

Capital Adequacy

Bank’s total capital fund and core capital amounted to 12.32

% and 9.97 %  respectively of the risk weighted assets as

against the prescription of 11 % and 5.5 % by Nepal Rastra

Bank under Basel I.

Basel II was implemented under parallel run during the FY

2064/65 and is being fully implemented from the beginning of

the FY 2065/66. Under Basel II parallel run, total capital fund

and core capital amounted to 10.71% and 8.67% respectively

of the risk weighted assets as against the prescription of 10

% and 6 % by the Nepal Rastra Bank.

Appropriation of Profit & Loss

Your Bank has earned a Net Profit of Rs. 247.77 million after

providing for staff bonus and income tax liabilities. With Rs.

4.25 million of “Accumulated Profit up to last year”, the Bank

has Rs. 252.02 million in total for appropriation. This has

been appropriated as under:

(i) Rs.49.55 million i.e. 20 % of the net profit transferred

to General Reserve fund.

(ii) Rs.2.36    million transferred to Exchange Fluctuation

Reserve

(iii) Rs.28.57 million transferred to Debenture Redemption

Reserve.

(iv) Rs.170.00 million transferred to Capital Adjustment

Reserve.

(v) Rs.1.53 million retained in the business as accumulated

profit.

With this appropriation of Rs. 170 million, your Bank has an

accumulated balance of Rs. 230 million in Capital Adjustment

Reserve which may be used for the  purpose of issuing bonus

shares in future to meet the minimum paid up capital

requirement of “A class” licensed institutions as stipulated

by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Bank’s Activities & Future Plans

(i) Branch Expansion and ATMs

After the last Annual General Meeting, your Bank

has opened two branches at Waling (Syangja) and

Baglung, and an extension counter at Bhartiya Gorkha

Sainik Niwas, Thamel. The process of opening

;dLIff jif{df shf{ nufgLdf @^=^$ k|ltztsf] pNn]Vo j[l4 xfl;n

eof] . lgIf]ksf] b/ a9\g uO{ lgIf]k ahf/cg"s'n gx'Fbfgx'Fb} klg

cfkm\gf] sf]if nfutnfO{ #=^) k|ltztaf6 #=%* k|ltztdf emfg{ a}+s

;kmn ePsf] 5 . ljkGg ju{ shf{sf ;DaGwdf a}+ssf] nufgL

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] kl/lwcg'¿k g} /Xof] . cfkm\gf]

Aofh cfonfO{ !^=&& k|ltztn] j[l4 ug{ a}+s ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

a}+ssf] ;+rfng d'gfkmf !&=$& k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . oBlk ljut

jif{sf] t'ngfdf shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf6 lkmtf{ /sddf s]xL sdL

cfPsf] sf/0f a}+ssf] v'b gfkmfdf eg] @=* k|ltztsf] lemgf] lu/fj6

b]lvPsf] 5 .

k"FhL kof{KttfM

cf=j=sf] cGTo ;Dddf sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] k"FhL

kof{Kttf ;DaGwL jf;n jfg dfkb08 cGtu{t a}+ssf] s'n k"FhL

sf]if tyf k|fylds k"FhL, hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQsf] Go"gtd !!

k|ltzt tyf %=% k|ltzt /xg'kg]{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] Go"gtd

dfkb08sf] t'ngfdf qmdzM !@=#@ k|ltzt tyf (=(& k|ltzt

sfod eO{ ;Gtf]ifhgs /X\of] .

cf=j= @)^$÷^% df jf;n 6' gLltnfO{ ;dfgfGt/ ¿kdf nfu"

ul/Psf]df cf=j= @)^%÷^^ sf]  k|f/De;Fu} o;nfO{ k"0f{ ¿kdf nfu"

ul/Psf] 5 . jf;n 6' nfO{ ;dfgfGt/ ?kdf nfu" ubf{ s'n k"FhL

sf]if tyf k|fylds k"FhL, hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQsf] !) k|ltzt tyf

^ k|ltzt /xg'kg]{ Go"gtd dfkb08sf] t'ngfdf qmdzM !)=&!

k|ltzt tyf *=^& k|ltzt sfod eO{ ;Gtf]ifhgs /X\of] .

gfkmf–gf]S;fgafF8kmfF8M

;dLIff jif{df sd{rf/L af]g; tyf cfos/bfloTj afktsf] Joj:yfkl5

?= @$ s/f]8 && nfv v'b gfkmf cfh{g ug{ oxfFx¿sf] a}+s ;kmn

ePsf] 5 . a}+s;Fu pQm v'b d'gfkmfsf] /sdsf ;fy} ut jif{;Ddsf]

;+lrt d'gfkmfsf] /sd ?= $@ nfv %) xhf/;d]t u/L s'n ?= @%

s/f]8 @) nfv afF8kmfF8 of]Uo /sd /x]sf] 5 . h;nfO{ b]xfoadf]lhd

afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 M

-!_ ?= $ s/f]8 (% nfv %$ xhf/ cyf{t\ v'b gfkmfsf] @)

k|ltzt /sd ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] 5 .

-@_ ?= @# nfv ^% xhf/ ;6xL 36a9 sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] 5   .

-#_ ?= @ s/f]8 *% nfv &! xhf/ l8a]Gr/ l/8]Dk;g sf]ifdf

;fl/Psf] 5  .

-$_ ?= !& s/f]8 k"FhL ;dfof]hg sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] 5  .

-%_ ?= !% nfv @* xhf/ ;+lrt d'gfkmfsf] ¿kdf /flvPsf] 5 .

pko'{Qmadf]lhd ?= !& s/f]8 /sd k"FhL ;dfof]hg sf]ifdf ;fl/PkZrft\

oxfFx¿sf] a}+s;Fu pQm sf]ifcGtu{t s'n ?= @# s/f]8 ;+lrt /sd

/x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] k"FhL j[l4;DaGwL

lgb]{zg kfngf ug{] qmddf eljiodf z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ af]g; z]o/

hf/L ug{ pQm k"FhL ;dfof]hg sf]ifdf /x]sf] /sd pkof]u ug{

;lsg]5 .

a}+ssf lqmofsnfkx¿ / efjL of]hgfx¿M

- s _ zfvf lj:tf/ tyf Pl6PdM

kl5Nnf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efkZrft\ a}+sn] jflnË -:ofª\hf_

/ afUn'Ëdf u/L b'O{j6f zfvf / ef/tLo uf]/vf ;}lgs

lgjf;, 7d]ndf Pp6f lj:tfl/t sfp06/ vf]n]sf] 5 .
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Gulmi, Gongabu, Hetauda, Ilam, Itahari, Kalanki,

Maharajganj, New Baneshwar, Palpa, Patan, and

Surkhet is in progress. All these branches will be

opened before 31.01.2009. At the end of FY 2065/66

your bank will have 32 branches as against 15, of

which 10 branches will be in Kathmandu valley and

the rest outside. The centres to be covered around

Nepal will go up from 11 as at close of 2064/65 to 21.

eQmk'/, af}4, bdf}nL, bfË, u'NdL, uf]+ua', x]6f}F8f, Onfd,
O6x/L, sn+sL, dxf/fhu~h, gofFafg]Zj/, kfNkf, kf6g /
;'v]{tdf u/L hDdf yk !% j6f zfvfx¿  v'Ng] qmddf
/x]sf 5g\ . oL ;a} zfvfx¿ lj=;+= @)^% ;fn df3 !*
ut];Dddf v'ln;Sg]5g\ . ;dLIff jif{sf] cGTodf oxfFx¿sf]
a}+ssf !% j6f dfq zfvf /x]sfdf cf=j= @)^%÷^^ sf]
cGTo;Dddf zfvfx¿sf] ;+Vof #@ k'Ug]5, h;dWo]
sf7df8f}FpkTosfleq !) j6f / afFsL zfvf pkTosfaflx/
/xg]5g\ . ;dLIff jif{sf] cGTo;Dddf a}+ssf zfvfx¿n]
g]kfnsf !! lhNnfnfO{ dfq ;d]l6/x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^%

sf] cGTo;Dddf @! lhNnfx¿ ;d]l6g]5g\ .

a}+sn] cfkm\gf ;d:t;"rgfk|ljlw ;DaGwL sfof{nox¿nfO{
7d]nl:yt Ps gofF :yfgdf ;fg]{ tof/L ul//x]sf] 5 .
h;nfO{ PgP;laPn ;"rgf k|ljlw s]Gb| gfds/0f ul/g]5 .

ut jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efkZrft\ e}/xjf, jL/u~h, w/fgl:yt
lj=kL= sf]O/fnf :jf:Yo lj1fg k|lti7fg, sf7df8f}F l:yt
ef/tLo /fhb"tfjf;, kf6g, w/fg k]G;g k]d]G6 clkm; /
kf]v/f k]G;g k]d]G6 clkm;df u/L & j6f gofF Pl6Pd
h8fg u/L ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 . lj/f6gu/, latf{df]8,
a'6jn, hgsk'/ / gf/fo0fu9df u/L yk % Pl6Pd h8fg
ug]{ ;DaGwdf sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 .

oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] cfufdL # dlxgfleq sf7df8f}F pkTosfdf
* j6f Pl6Pd yk ug{ nflu/x]sf] 5 . oL Pl6Pd uf]+ua',
af}4, sn+sL, eQmk'/, gofFafg]Zj/, dxf/fhu~h, 7d]n /
xflQ;f/df /xg]5g\ . oL ;a} Pl6Pd h8fg ePkZrft\
a}+ssf Pl6Pdx¿sf] ;+Vof @% k'Ug]5 .

cf=j= @)^$÷^% sf] cGTo;Dddf hfl/ ul/Psf] Pl6Pd
sf8{sf] ;+Vof !%)) af6 !@,!&& k'u]sf] 5 . kmn:j¿k
cf=j= @)^#÷^$ df Pl6Pdsf] dfWodaf6 ePsf] jflif{s
sf/f]af/ ;+Vof @%,))) /x]sf]df cf=j= @)^$÷^% df jflif{s
sf/f]af/ ;+Vof !,!),))) k'Uof] .

-v_ gjLgtd ;]jfsf] yfngL Pj+ k|ljlw ljsf; M

;dLIff jif{df a}+sn] ef/t ofqf sf8{ hf/L ug{ z'¿ u¥of] .
g]kfn P;lacfO{ a}+ssf s'g} klg zfvfsf sfp06/af6
t'?Gt} k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] of] Pp6f lk|k]8 sf8{ xf] . a}+sn]
hf/L ug]{ pQm ef/t ofqf sf8{nfO{ ef/tdf /x]sf P;=la=cfO{=
;d"xsf em08} (,))) Pl6Pd;Fu cfa4 ul/Psf] 5 . pRr
lzIff, cf}iflw pkrf/, tLy{ofqfnufotsf ljleGg p2]Zon]
ef/t e|d0fdf hfg] xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ o;
;]jfaf6 e/k'/ ;xof]u ldNg]5 . o; ef/t ofqf sf8{sf
wgLx¿nfO{ pQm sf8{sf] dfWodaf6 g]kfnleq em08} @,)))
/ ef/tdf @,^$,))) sf] ;+Vofdf /x]sf ljleGg Jofkfl/s

The Bank is planning to shift its entire information

technology related offices to a new location at Thamel.

This would be named as NSBL IT Centre.

After the last AGM, we have set up 7 new ATMs at

Bhairahwa, Birgunj, BPKIHS Dharan, Embassy of India,

Patan, PPO Dharan & PPO Pokhara. Installation of 5

more ATMs at Biratnagar, Birtamod, Butwal, Janakpur,

and Narayangarh is in progress.

Your Bank is in the process of adding eight more ATMs

in Kathmandu Valley within the next three months.

These ATMs will be located at Gongabu, Bouddha,

Kalanki, Bhaktapur, New Baneshwar, Maharajgunj,

Thamel and Hattisar. After setting up of all these ATMs

the total number ATMs will go upto 25.

The ATM cards increased from 1500 to 12,177 by

end of F/Y 2064/65 (2007/8). The ATM hits thus went

up from around 25,000 in F/Y 2063/64 (2006/7) to

110,000 by the end of F/Y (2064/65) 2007/08.

(ii) Introduction of New Services & Technologies

Bank started issuing Bharat Yatra Cards (BYC) during

the year. BYC is a prepaid card available across the

counter at all the Branches of Nepal SBI. These cards

are linked with about 9000 ATMs of SBI Group in

India. This would immensely help our customers

visiting India for higher studies, medical treatment,

pilgrimage etc. BYC card holders can also make

payments for their purchases in around 2000

merchant establishments in Nepal and 2,64,000

ATM Inauguration at PPO Dharan jfln· zfvf pb\3f6g ;df/f]xsf] b[Zo
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be to gradually convert the BYC customers into Bank

customers.

With a view to enabling the millions of Nepalese

settled in India to remit funds to their dependents in

Nepal, we had launched under the auspices of Reserve

Bank of India  and Nepal Rastra Bank a new product

called “Indo–Nepal, Workers’ Remittance Scheme”

with Prabhu Money Transfer as our partner. Under

this scheme money can be remitted from any of the

42000, National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT)

enabled bank branches in India. The charges under

this scheme are most competitive.  The product

provides a safe, quick and affordable option for

remittance of funds from India to Nepal and the

beneficiaries in Nepal can get instant cash through

more than 300 payment outlets of the Money Transfer

Company and Branches of NSBL located across the

length and breadth of Nepal.

We also introduced four new deposit products during

the year namely Swarnim Bachat Yojna, Ujjawal

Bhavishya Yojna (Recurring Deposit Scheme), Indreni

Bachat Yojna (differential rate of interest scheme)

and Dhanvridhhi Yojna (cumulative deposit scheme)

to suit the different needs of growing customers of

our bank.

Your Bank has opened 21535 new savings bank
accounts during the year 2064-65(2007-08). With the
introduction of new deposit schemes and initiatives
for savings bank account opening drive your Bank
will be able to mobilise retail and stable deposits
from a large number of customers at comparatively
lower cost and assist in reducing cost of funds by
improving Current Account Saving Account (CASA)
deposit ratio.

As per the mandate given by 14th AGM, your Bank has
become the Corporate Agent for 5 reputed non life
insurance companies in Nepal. For this agency
arrangement one of the Board of Directors was
required to have the Insurance Agency Training
organised by Nepal Insurance Board. Accordingly the
Managing Director of the Bank successfully completed
the training and obtained the required certificate.
This way your Bank will be in a position to earn
substantial agency commission which was being paid
to the different insurance agents.

You might also be aware of the Shareholder’s Zero
Balance Savings Account introduced  last year as a
part of our commitment to honour and address the
requests of our respected shareholders during AGMs
in the past.

Your Bank has since revamped its Website
(www.nepalsbi.com.np) to include features such as
online banking page, EMI calculator, maturity value
calculator and much more. Updated financial
information about the Bank is available under
“Investor Relations” as also the daily updates of
Forex rates & share prices for ready reference of all
visitors to the site.

It is my pleasure to inform my fellow shareholders
that your Bank has successfully launched Online

s]Gb|x¿df lsgd]n ug]{;d]t ;'ljwf k|fKt x'g]5 . of] sf8{sf
vl/bstf{x¿nfO{ lj:tf/} a}+ssf :yfoL u|fxssf ¿kdf
k|lt:yflkt ug{' a}+ssf] k|oTg /xg]5 .

ef/tdf a;f]af; ug]{ nfvf}F g]kfnLx¿nfO{ g]kfndf /x]sf
cfl>t kl/jf/hgnfO{ /sd k7fpg ;xhtf k|bfg ug]{
p2]Zon] ef/tLo l/he{ a}+s / g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] tÎjwfgdf
k|e' dgL 6«fG;\km/;Fusf] ;xsfo{df OG8f] g]kfn, js{;{
/]ld6\ØfG;\ gfdsf] gjLgtd /]ld6\ØfG;\ ;]jf k|rngdf
NofO{of] . o; ;]jfcGtu{t ef/tdf $@,))) sf] ;+Vofdf
/x]sf g]zgn On]S6«f]lgs km08 6«fG;km/ -PgOPkm6L_
;'ljwfo'Qm a}+ssf zfvfx¿af6 /sd k7fpg ;lsG5 . o;
;]jfcGtu{t cToGt} k|lt:kwf{Tds b/df z'Ns nfUg] Joj:yf
/x]sf] 5 . pQm ;]jfn] ef/taf6 g]kfn /sd k7fpg]
;DaGwdf ;'/lIft, l56f]5l/tf] / ;j{;'ne ljsNk k|bfg
u/]sf] 5 / g]kfndf /x]sf nfefyL{x¿n] g]kfnsf
s'gfsfKrfsf #)) eGbf a9L :yfgdf 5l/P/ /x]sf k|e'
dgL 6«fG;km/sf e'QmfgL s]Gb| tyf g]kfn P;lacfO{ a}+ssf
zfvfx¿ dfkm{t tTsfn} /sd k|fKt ug{ ;Sg]5g\ .

a9\bf] ;+Vofdf /x]sf a}+ssf u|fxsx¿sf cnucnu vfnsf
dfunfO{ ;Daf]wg ug{ :jl0f{d art of]hgf, pHHjn eljio
of]hgf -rnfodfg art_, OGb|]0fL art of]hgf -km/skm/s
Aofhb/ ePsf]_ / wg j[l4 of]hgf -qmlds ¿kdf /sd hDdf
ug]{_ gfdsf $ j6f lgIf]k of]hgf k|rngdf NofOPsf 5g\ .

oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] cf=j= @)^$÷^% df @!,%#% j6f gofF
art vftf vf]Ng ;kmn ePsf]5 . plNnlvt gjLgtd
lgIf]k of]hgfx¿sf] z'?jft Pj+ art vftf vf]Ng] cleofgnfO{
tLa| kf/];Fu} oxfFx¿sf] a}+s t'ngfTds ¿kdf sd nfutdf
u|fxsx¿sf] 7"nf] lx:;faf6 ;–;fgf] kl/df0fdf l:y/ 9+un]
lgIf]k kl/rfng ug{ ;Ifd x'g] / o;af6 a}+ssf] rNtL tyf
art lgIf]k cg'kftdf ;'wf/ cfO{ a}+ssf] sf]if nfut
36fpgdf d2t k'Ug] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .

rf}wf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efn] lbPsf] clVtof/Ladf]lhd
oxfFx¿sf] a}+s g]kfnsf % j6f k|l;4 lghL{jg aLdf
sDkgLx¿sf] skf]{/]6 Ph]G6 ag]sf] 5 . o; Ph]G;L;DaGwL
aGbf]a:t ldnfpg] qmddf ;+rfns;ldltsf s'g} Pshgf
;b:on] aLdf clestf{sf] tflnd lng'kg]{ k|fjwfg ePcg'?k
a}+ssf k|aGw;+rfnsn] ;kmntfk"j{s tflnd k"/f u/L cfjZos
k|df0fkq k|fKt ug'{ePsf] 5 . o;/L ljutdf ljleGg aLdf
clestf{x¿n] e'QmfgL kfpg] u/]sf] Ph]G;L sldzgsf] 7"nf]
/sd oxfFx¿sf] a}+s cfkm}+n] cfh{g ug{ ;Sg] ePsf] 5 .

xfd|f cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿af6 ljut jif{sf
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efx¿df JoQm cg'/f]wnfO{ ;Ddfg Pj+
;Daf]wg ug]{ qmddf ut jif{ z]o/wgL z"Go df}Hbft art
vftf ;'ljwf z'¿ ul/;lsPsf] a]xf]/f oxfFx¿nfO{ cjut g}
5 .

oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] cfkm\gf] j]a;fO6 (www.nepalsbi.com.np)

df cg nfOg a}+lsË k]h, O{PdcfO{ Sofns'n]6/, Dofr'l/6L
Eofn' Sofns'n]6/ / o:tf cGo y'k|} ljz]iftfx¿ ;ldl6g]
u/L cfd"n ;'wf/ ul/;s]sf] 5 . pQm j]a ;fO6df a}+s;Fu
;Da4 cWofjlws ljQLo hfgsf/L …OGe]i6/ l/n]zgÚ cGtu{t
k|fKt ug{ ;lsG5 eg] a}+ssf] j]a;fO{6sf kf7sx¿sf] tfhf
hfgsf/Lsf nflu ljb]zL ljlgdo b/ tyf z]o/ d"No;DaGwL
cWofjlws ;"rgfx¿;d]t /flvPsf 5g\ .

oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] cgnfOg a}+lsË ;]jfsf] ;kmn z'?jft
ul/;s]sf] s'/f d]/f cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL ldqx¿;dIf hfgsf/L
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rtu/fpg kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . o; cgnfOg
a}+lsË ;]jfsf] z'?jft eP;Fu} h'g;'s} 7fpFdf a;]/ /
cfkm"n] rfx]sf] h'g;'s} ;dodf :jo+ sf/f]af/ ;DkGg ug{
xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿ ;Ifd x'g'ePsf] 5 .

cfh a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ zfvf tyf sfof{nosf k|To]s sd{rf/Lsf
sDKo'6/x¿ cfO{kL Dof;]Gh/ gfdn] nf]slk|o gofF lsl;dsf]
;+rf/ k|0ffnL;Fu cfa4 ul/Psf 5g\ . o; k|0ffnLsf]
k|of]usf] yfngL;Fu} a}+ssf] ;+rf/ vr{df pNn]VoLo ¿kdf
s6f}tL ePsf] 5 . a}+sdf a9\bf] sfuhL sfdnfO{ s6f}tL
ug{, zL3| lg0f{o lbg lng / sd{rf/L sd{rf/LaLr tTsfn
;Dks{ :yflkt ug{df of] k|0ffnL ;xof]uL dfWod ag]sf] 5 .

-u_ cGt/f{li6«o a} +lsË ;DaGwM
ljb]zaf6 8n/ /]ld6\ØfG; lelqg] qmd a9\bf] 5 . a}+sdf
cfPsf] 8n/ /]ld6\ØG;af6} a}+snfO{ cfjZos 8n/sf] kl/k"lt{
eof] . ;dLIff jif{df a}+sn] :yfgLo ahf/af6 slxNo} 8n/
vl/b ul//xg'k/]g .

a}+sn] :6«]6 y|f] k]d]G6 -P;l6kL_ gfdsf] e'QmfgL ;+oGqsf]
;kmn z'?jft u/]sf] 5, kmn:j¿k ljb]zdf /x]sf u|fxsx¿n]
g]kfndf /x]sf] cfkm\gf] vftfdf ;f]em} hDdf x'g] u/L /sd
k7fpg ;Sg'x'g] ePsf] 5 .

xfd|f] a}+s;dIf cd]/LsL 8n/df vftf vf]Ng] u|fxsx¿sf]
;'ljwfsfnflu To:tf 8n/ vftfx¿nfO{ ljBdfg PgP;laPn
Pl6Pd sf8{;Fu cfa4 u/fpg] sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 .
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodsf] cwLgdf /xL cfh 8n/ vftf
x'g] s'g} klg u|fxsn] cfkm\gf] 8n/ vftfdf /x]sf] /sdnfO{
g]kfnL ?k}ofFsf] vftfdf g;fl/sg} a}+ssf Pl6Pdaf6
cfkm\gf] vftfdf /x]sf] cd]l/sL 8n/a/fa/ g]kfnL d'b|fdf
/sd lemSg ;Sg] x'g'ePsf] 5 .

e'6fg / g]kfnaLrsf] Jofkf/df ;3fp k'¥ofpg] x]t'n] xfdLn]
a}+s ckm e'6fg;Fu s/];kf]08]06 ;DaGw :yflkt u/]sf
5f}F . /sd e'QmfgL km5\Øf{}6 sfo{nfO{ ;/nLs[t ug]{ clek|fon]
w]/} a}+sx¿df w]/} ;+Vofdf gf]:6«f] vftfx¿ vf]Ng] sfd
ePsf] 5 .

-3_ hgzlQm tyf cf}Bf ]lus ;DaGwM
cfkm\gf] zfvf ;~hfn Pj+ Joj;fosf] lj:tf/;Fu} yk ^@

hgf ;xfos, @) hgf k|lzIffyL{
clws[t, @ hgf ;"rgf k|ljlw
clws[t, ! hgf sfg"g clws[t /
@ hgf n]vfk/LIf0f clws[t lgo'Qm
u/L a}+s cufl8 a9]sf] 5 . oxfFx¿sf]
a}+sn] g]kfnsf a}+sx¿dWo] Oltxf;d}
;DejtM klxnf ] k6s cfkm \gf ]
j]a;fO6sf] dfWodaf6 cfj]bg dfu
Pj+ glthf k|sfzg u/L cToGt} 5f]6f]
;dofjlwleq pQm yk sd{rf/Lx¿sf]
lgo'lSt k|lqmof ;DkGg ug{] dxÎjk"0f{
pknlAw xfl;n ug]{ sfo{df k|fKo
k|ljlwsf] xb};Dd pkof]u u/]sf]
hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL
nfu]sf] 5 .

xfd|f] hgzlQm g} xfd|f] ;a}eGbf d"Nojfg ;DklQ xf] eGg]
tYodf xfdLn] ;b}j ljZjf; /fVb} cfPsf5f}F . cGo a}+sx¿sf
cg'ejL tyf of]Uotfjfg sd{rf/LnfO{ pRr kfl/>lds
k|:tfj ub}{ pNn]Vo ;+Vofdf ahf/df b]vfk/]sf gofF
a}+sx¿sf] cfudg;Fu} a}+sdf sfo{/t cg'ejL Pj+ of]Uotfjfg\
sd{rf/LnfO{ a}+ssf] ;]jfdf sfod} /fVg'kg]{ cfjZostf yk
68\sf/f] aGg uPsf] 5 . tbg'¿k cf}Bf]lus kl/j]z Pj+

Banking and with the launching of this facility, our

customers will now be able to undertake their

transactions wherever they reside and whenever they

wish.

All the Personal Computers (PCs) of our branches

and offices are now connected with a new chat

messenger popularly known as “IP Messenger”. With

the introduction of this facility, the communication

cost of the Bank has been reduced substantially. The

IP Messenger has also become a helpful tool to curtail

increased paper work in the Bank and also enable

speedier decision making and instant communication.

(iii) International Banking Relationships

Flow of inward dollar remittances are on the rise.

Our entire need for dollars were met by the dollar

remittances received by us. We had no occasion to

buy dollars in the local market.

We have successfully started the Straight Through

Payment (STP) mechanism which would enable the

overseas customers to send remittances directly into

their account.

For the convenience of our customers who have

USD accounts with us, the tagging of the dollar

accounts with existing NSBL ATM Cards has since

been enabled. They can now withdraw equivalent

Nepalese currency from their USD accounts, subject

to NRB regulations, without transferring first to

Nepali Rupee A/c.

We have also established correspondent relationship

with Bank of Bhutan to facilitate trade between Bhutan

and Nepal. We also opened more number of Nostro

Accounts with different banks to enable easy

settlement of funds.

(iv) Human Resources & Industrial Relations

With expansion of

Branch Network and

growing business we

went ahead with

recruitment of 62

assistants, 20 trainee

officers, 2 IT officers, 1

legal officer and 2 audit

officers. It is my

pleasure to advise that

your bank harnessed

technology to achieve

this milestone in record

time, by using the Bank’s

website to invite

applications and advise results, possibly a first for any

Bank in Nepal.

We have always believed that our human resources

are our most valuable assets. With the arrival of a

number of new Banks in the market targeting the

experienced staff of other Banks by offering them

higher salaries, the need to retain experienced and

meritorious staff has become increasingly

Newly recruited Trainee Officers taking part in a welcome session



18

1
5
th
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt



19

1
5
th
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
re

p
o

rtpronounced. Accordingly, Bank revised upwards
w.e.f. 1st Poush 2064, salary and allowances of all
categories of its staff inline with the industry trends
and the cost of living. To encourage productivity,
incentive based increment system has been
introduced for all categories of staff from this year.

As a part of our conscious efforts to upgrade the
skills of our staff in different functional areas, such as
credit management, forex, marketing and risk
management etc., a number of staff/officers were
deputed for trainings organized by Nepal Rastra Bank
and other institutions including State Bank Academy,
“Gurukul”, Gurgaon, India.

In order to streamline the sanction process and
ensure effective monitoring and control of the loans
and advances, your Bank has restructured the Credit
Department at Corporate Office. Posts of two new
managers have been created to separate sanction and
monitoring processes for better control.

Further your Bank has set up an exclusive marketing
department under Manager (Business Development)
who will be responsible for marketing of retail and
institutional deposits, remittances, product
development and advertisement.

As a motivational tool all our staff members are being
greeted on their birthdays without fail and this
gesture is widely appreciated. Due to the focus on
HRD initiatives, industrial relations remained
harmonious and cordial in the Bank.

(v) Other Achievements

I am pleased to inform our esteemed shareholders
that The Boss Top Ten Fifth Business Excellence
Award was conferred on
Mr. V.P. Dani, the
previous Managing
Director of the Bank on
12th March 2008.

It is also my pleasure to
inform that our Bank Team
won the 1 st prize in a
rafting competition
organised by Nepal
Association of Rafting
Agents (NARA) on 15th

August 2008 competing in
the Corporate Group
comprising 12 participants.

(vi) Internal Control Systems

Adequate internal control systems have been put in
place by the Bank in the different areas of Bank’s
operations. There is a separate Internal Audit
Department in the Bank headed by Internal Auditor,
who directly reports to the Audit Committee and is
also responsible for monitoring compliance of various
NRB directives.

hLjglgjf{x nfutnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL lj=;+= @)^$ kf}if !
ut]b]lv nfu" x'g] u/L cfkm\gf ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx¿sf]
kfl/>lds tyf eQfdf j[l4 ul/of] . sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ pTk|]l/t
u/L pTkfbsTj a9fpg] p2]Zon] ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{
pTk|]/0ffdf cfwfl/t kfl/>lds j[l4 k|0ffnL o;} jif{b]lv
nfu" ul/Psf] 5 .

shf{ Joj:yfkg, ljb]zL ljlgdo, dfs]{l6Ë, hf]lvd
Joj:yfkg h:tf ljleGg sfo{ If]qx¿df sd{rf/Lx¿sf]
bIftf clea[l4 ug] { ljj ]sk"0f { k |oTg:j¿k s]xL
sd{rf/L÷clws[tx¿nfO{ ef/tl:yt :6]6 a}+s Ps]8]dL,
æu'¿s'nÆ, u'/ufpFnufot g]kfn /fi6« a}+s Pj+ cGo
;+3;+:yfx¿n] cfof]hgf u/]sf tflndx¿df ;xefuL u/fOof] .

shf{ :jLs[lt k|lqmofnfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ tyf nufgL ul/Psf
shf{x¿sf] k|efjsf/L cg'udg Pj+ lgoGq0fsf] sfo{nfO{ ;'lglZrt
ug{ oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] skf]{/]6 clkm;sf] shf{ ljefudf k'gM;+/rgf
u/]sf] 5 . shf{ lgoGq0fsf] sfo{nfO{ cem Jojl:yt ug]{
p2]Zon] shf{ :jLs[lt / cg'udg k|lqmofnfO{ 5'§Øfpg k|aGws
txsf @ kb ;[hgf ul/Psf 5g\ .

To;}u/L k|aGws -Joj;fo k|a4{g_ sf] g]t[Tjdf Pp6f 5'§}
dfs]{l6Ë ljefu v8f ul/Psf] 5, h;n] l/6]n Pj+ ;+:yfut
lgIf]k, /]ld6\ØfG;, k|f]8S6 8]enkd]G6 tyf lj1fkg ;DaGwL
sfo{x¿ ;XdfNg]5 .

sd{rf/Lx¿sf] pTk|]/0ff a9fpg] Pp6f dfWodsf] ¿kdf xfd|f
;a} sd{rf/LnfO{ hGd lbgsf] lbg clgjfo{ ?kdf z'esfdgf
lbg] Pp6f k|;+zgLo k/Dk/fsf] z'?jft ul/Psf] 5 .
sd{rf/L ;+;fwgsf ;DaGwdf rflnPsf sbdx¿sf sf/0f
a}+sdf cf}Bf]lus ;DaGw ;'dw'/ Pj+ cflTdo /X\of] .

-ª_ cGo pknlAwM
a}+ssf k"j{ k|aGw;+rfns >L le=kL= bfgLHo"nfO{ lj=;+=

@)^$ kmfNu'g @( ut] …kfFrf}F af]; 6k 6]g lalhg]z

PlS;n]G; cjf8{Ú k|bfg ePsf] s'/f

hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf dnfO{

v'zL nfu]sf] 5 .

To;} u/L g]kfn Pzf]l;P;g ckm

/fkm\l6Ë Ph]G6 -gf/f_ n] lj=;+=

@)^% >fj0f #! ut] cfof]hgf

u/]sf] /fkm\l6Ë k|ltof]lutfdf !@

j6f k|lt:kwL{ skf]{/]6 u|'knfO{

pl5Gb} xfd|f] a}+ssf] l6dn] k|yd

k'/:sf/ xft kfg{ ;kmn ePsf]

tYo hfgsf/L u/fpFbf ;d]t dnfO{

v'zL nfu]sf] 5 .

-r_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLM

a}+s ;+rfngsf ljleGg If]qx¿df cfjZos cfGtl/s lgoGq0f

k|0ffnL nfu" ul/Psf] 5 . k|d'v cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf]

g]t[Tjdf n]vfk/LIf0f;ldltk|lt ;f]em} pQ/bfoL /xg] u/L

a}+sdf Ps cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu /x]sf] 5, h;n]

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf ljleGg lgb]{zgx¿sf] kfngf eP gePsf]

s'/fsf] lgu/fgL /fVg];d]tsf] lhDd]jf/L lgjf{x ug]{ ub{5 .

Mr. V.P. Dani, Ex. Managing Director receiving The Boss Top Ten Fifth Business
Excellence Award
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I am pleased to inform that your Bank is fully complying
with the Nepal Rastra Bank’s guidelines on maintaining
good corporate governance in the Bank. All the
members of the Board as well as the employees of
the Bank are in full compliance of the code of ethics
prescribed by NRB. The Audit Committee of the Bank
under chairmanship of a non-executive director
reviews the financial position of the Bank, adequacy
of its internal control systems and issues appropriate
guidelines to the Bank based on the feedback received
from the internal audit reports.

(viii) Appointment of Statutory Auditors

M/s CSC & Co., Chartered Accountants conducted
statutory audit of the Bank for the FY 2064/65. As
they have completed the period of three financial
years as statutory auditors of the Bank, they are not
eligible for reappointment under the provision of
the Companies Act, 2063. Based on the
recommendations of the Bank’s Audit Committee,
the Bank’s Board has proposed the appointment of
M/S P.L. Shrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants, as
the statutory auditors of the Bank for the FY 2065/66
(2008-09).

(ix) Corporate Social Responsibility

As a partner to the community, your Bank is not only
conscious about maximizing its business and
profitability but is also equally conscious about its
responsibility towards the society where it carries
out business and generates profit. Your Bank has
always been showing its readiness to lend a hand to
the poor and downtrodden class of the community
as well the victims of natural calamities to the extent
of the availability of its resources and financial
capability.  Donation of a brand new computer set
and Printer to Nandi Secondary School, an
endowment of Rs. 3.51 lacs given to the Prime
Minister’s Natural Disaster Fund towards relief and
rescue arrangement for the victims of Koshi flood,
blood donation program organized by the Bank staff
on the occasion of  Bank’s 15th Anniversary Day,
internship opportunity being provided to some of
the fresh university graduates, scholarship provided
to the topper of SLC Examination- 2065 from amongst

-5_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM
a}+sdf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod /fVg] ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6«
a}+saf6 hf/L dfu{bz{gnfO{ oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] k"0f{ ¿kdf
kfngf u/]sf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL
nfu]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] cfrf/;+lxtfnfO{
;+rfns;ldltsf ;b:ox¿ nufot a}+ssf sd{rf/Lx¿
;d]tn] k"0f{ ¿kdf kl/kfngf u/]sf 5g\ . u}/sfo{sf/L
;~rfnssf] cWoIftfdf ul7t a}+ssf] n]vfk/LIf0f;ldltn]
a}+ssf] ljQLo cj:yf Pj+ cfkm\gf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f
k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttfsf] k'g/fjnf]sg ug'{sf ;fy} cfGtl/s
n]vfk/LIfssf k|ltj]bgx¿dfkm{t k|fKt hfgsf/Lsf cfwf/df
a}+snfO{ pko'Qm dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

-h_ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lStM
cf=j= @)^$÷^% sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ n]vfk/LIfs d]z;{
l;P;;L P08 sDkgL, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\af6 ;DkGg
eof] . lgh n]vfk/LIfsn] nuftf/ ¿kdf ljut #
cfly{sjif{b]lv n]vfk/LIfssf] ¿kdf sfo{ ul/cfPsf]n] sDkgL
P]g, @)^# adf]lhd lgh n]vfk/LIfs k'gM lgo'lStsf
nflu of ] Uo gx 'g ] a ]xf ]/f cg'/f ]w 5 . a } +ssf ]
n]vfk/LIf0f;ldltsf] l;kmfl/zsf cfwf/df cf=j= @)^%÷^^
sf nflu d]z;{ lk=Pn=>]i7 P08 sDkgL, rf6{8{
PsfpG6]G6;\nfO{ n]vfk/LIfssf] ¿kdf lgo'Qm ug{ a}+ssf]
;+rfns;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]sf] 5 .

-em_ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjM
;d'bfosf lx:;]bf/ ePsf] gftfn] oxfFx¿sf] a}+s s]jn
cfkm\gf] Joj;fo / d'gfkmf cfwf/ a9fpg]tkm{ dfq ;r]t
geO, cfkm"n] Joj;fo ;+rfng u/L d'gfkmf cfh{g ug]{
;dfh;Fusf] cfkm\gf] pQ/bfloTjk|lt klg plQs} ;r]t
5 . cfk"m;Fu ePsf] ;|f]t;fwg / cfly{s Ifdtfn] wfGg
;Sg] xb;Dd ;dfhsf ul/a tyf ljkGg ju{sf ;fy;fy}
k|fs[lts ljklQaf6 kLl8t ePsfx¿nfO{ ;xof]usf] xft
a9fpg] sfddf oxfFx¿sf] a}+sn] ;b}j cfkm\gf] tTk/tf b]vfpFb}
cfPsf] 5 . gGbL dfWoflds ljBfnonfO{ Ps ;]6 a|fG8]8
Go' sDKo'6/ tyf lk|G6/ lbP/ ul/Psf] ;xof]u, sf]zL
gbLsf af9LkLl8tx¿sf] k'gM:yfkgf Pj+ p4f/sfnflu k|wfgdGqL
b}jL k|sf]k p4f/ sf]ifnfO{ lbOPsf] ¿= # nfv %! xhf/sf]
cfly{s ;xfotf, a}+ssf] !% cf}F jflif{s pT;jsf] cj;/df
a} +ssf sd{rf/Lx¿af6 cfof]lht /Qmbfg sfo{qmd,
ljZjljBfnosf s]xL gj :gftsx¿nfO{ k|bfg ul/Fb} cfPsf]
OG6g{;Lksf] cj;/, lj=;+= @)^% sf] k|j]lzsf k/LIffdf afFs]
lhNnfaf6 ;fd]n ljBfyL{x¿dWo] ;jf]{Ts[i6 c+s xfl;n ug]{

Mr. B.K. Shrestha,  Chairman of the Board & Ms. Hasana Sharma,  Director, donating a brand
new computer set to the Head Master of Nandi Secondary School, Naksal. Mr. N.K. Chari, the
Managing Director on the right.

Blood Donation Programme organized by the Bank on the occassion of its 15th anniversary.
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some of the examples that reflect our consciousness
in this regard.

Progress Report for the Current Year

In the first three months of the current year your bank

continues with its march on the growth path and has

registered a growth of Rs. 95.27 crores (annualised growth

rate of 29.85%) in advances. The deposits level has grown by

Rs. 11.82 crore (annual growth rate of 3.45%). It  was mainly

due to withdrawal of a single call deposit of Rs.75.00 crores

during the quarter. Discounting for this large outflow, the

deposits grew by Rs.87.61 crores, which translates to an

annualized growth rate of 25.52%. The profit before bonus

and taxes during the first quarter of the FY 2065/66 was at

Rs.11.26 crores, a growth of 52.16% compared to the

corresponding period last year. Your Bank has opened 7,162

new savings bank accounts during the current quarter (upto

Ashwin 2065) which has resulted an improved CASA ratio

from 43.04% as at 15.07.2008 to 48.12% as at 16.10.2008.

(The unaudited financial result for the 1st quarter of the FY

2008/09 is available on page no. 76.)

Factors Impacting Business of Banks

ii. Repeated unrest and bandhs in the southern and

eastern part of Nepal which are the industrial belts

and the entry / transit points for imports and

exports may pose hurdles in the recovery and

income realisation.

ii. Entry of 5 new Commercial Banks during the

previous year is expected to put further pressure

on the interest margin and other income of the

Banks.

iii. Due to rise in the CRR by 0.50% as per NRB

directives the liquidity in the market will be affected

and this will have impact on the bottomline as these

balances with NRB do not earn interest.

iv. Because of implementation of Basel II from the year

2065-66, banking industry in general may face

difficulties in meeting the Capital Adequacy Ratio as

per Basel II.

v. The recovery trends clouding the world economy

may have negative impact on Nepalese economy

and affect the portfolios of Banks.

Changes in the Board of Directors

After the retirement of Mr. S.P. Malla from the service of

Employees’ Provident Fund (EPF), Mrs. Hasana Sharma has

been nominated by EPF to the Bank’s Board. Likewise, Mrs.

Shyamala Sami has been nominated by SBI to replace the

position held by Alternate Director Mr. Rakesh Sharma. On

behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to place on

record our appreciation for the contribution made by Mr.

Malla and Mr. Sharma in guiding the affairs of the Bank during

their tenure and welcome Mrs. Hasana Sharma and Mrs.

Shyamala Sami as new member/alternate member to the Board.

ljBfyL{nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5fqj[lQ cflb s]xL o:tf pbfx/0fx¿
x'g\, h;n] o; ;DaGwdf xfd|f] ;r]ttf k|ltljlDat ub{5g\ .

rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] k|ult ljj/0f

rfn' cf=j= sf] k|yd # dlxgfsf] cjlwdf a}+sn] cfkm\gf] shf{
nufgLdf ¿= (% s/f]8 @& nfv -jflif{s j[l4b/ @(=*% k|ltzt_
j[l4 ug{ ;kmn eO{ a}+snfO{ k|ultkydf cufl8 a9fpg] qmdnfO{
hf/L /fv]sf] 5 . To;} u/L pQm cjlwdf lgIf]kdf ¿= !! s/f]8 *@
nfv -jflif{s j[l4b/ #=$% k|ltzt_ j[l4 ePsf]5 . o; q}dfzdf
Pp6f sn l8kf]lh6 Psfp06af6 dfq} ¿= &% s/f]8 /sd lemlsPsf]
sf/0f ut cf=j=sf] k|yd q}dfzdf lgIf]kdf ePsf] j[l4sf] t'ngfdf
rfn' cf=j=sf] k|yd q}dfzsf] lgIf]k j[l4b/ Go"g b]lvPsf] xf] .
o;nfO{ 5f]8]/ lx;fa ug]{ xf] eg] lgIf]kdf *& s/f]8 ̂ ! Nffvn] j[l4
x'g uPsf] 5, h'g ut jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwsf] t'ngfdf jflif{s @%=%@
k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf] . ut cf=j=sf] ;f]xL cjlwsf] t'ngfdf cf=j=
@)^%÷^^ sf] k|yd q}dfzdf af]g; tyf cfos/ cl3sf] gfkmfdf
%@=!^ k|ltztn] j[l4 u/L ¿= !! s/f]8 @^ nfv cfh{g ug{ a}+s
;kmn eof] . o; q}dflzs cjlw -lj=;+= @)^% clZjgd;fGt_ df
dfq} &,!^@ j6f gofF art vftf vf]Ng oxfFx¿sf] a}+s ;kmn ePsf]
5 . h;sf sf/0f lj=;= @)^% sf] cfiff9d;fGtdf s'n lgIf]kdf
rNtL tyf art lgIf]ksf] cg'kftdf $#=)$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df
c;f]hd;fGt;Dd cfOk'Ubf pQm cg'kft $*=!@ k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 .
-cf=j= @)^%÷^^ sf] k|yd q}df;sf] ljQLo glthf -n]vfk/LIf0f x'g
afFsL_ k[i7 &^ df ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 ._

a}+ssf] Joj;fonfO{ k|efj kfg]{ s'/fx¿M

-s_ cf}Bf]lus s]Gb| Pj+ cfoft–lgof{t gfsfsf] ¿kdf /x]sf
g]kfnsf k"jL{ tyf blIf0fL efudf af/Daf/h;f] x'g] u/]sf
czflGt Pj+ aGbsf sf/0f shf{ c;'nL tyf cfo
cfh{gdf cj/f]w pTkGg x'g;Sg] b]lvG5 .

-v_ yk % j6f gofF jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] ut jif{sf] k|j]zsf
sf/0f a}+sx¿sf] Aofh cGt/ / cGo cfDbfgLdf rfk kg{
;Sg] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .

-u_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgadf]lhd clgjfo{ gub df}Hbft
cg'kftdf )=%) k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] sf/0f ahf/sf]
t/ntf k|efljt x'g] / g]kfn /fi6« a}+s;Fusf] df}Hbftdf
Aofh cfh{g gx'g] x'gfn] o;n] a}+sx¿sf] d'gfkmf cfwf/
df k|lts'n c;/ kg]{ b]lvG5 .

-3_ cf=j= @)^%÷^^ b]lv jf;n 6' gLlt nfu" ePsfn] cfd
¿kdf a}+lsË pBf]unfO{ jf;n 6' cg';f/sf] k"FhL kof{Kttf
cg'kft sfod ug{ ufx|f] kg{ ;Sg] b]lvG5 .

-ª_ ljZj cy{tGqdf 5fO/x]sf] c;'nL;DaGwL ;d:ofsf sf/0f
;[lht gsf/fTds c;/ g]kfnL cy{tGqdf ;d]t kg{
uO{ a}+sx¿sf] shf{ nufgL k|efljt x'g;Sg] b]lvG5 .

;~rfns;ldltdf kl/jt{gM

>L>Lk|sfz dNnHo" sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]if -s=;+=sf]=_ sf] ;]jfaf6
lgj[Q x'g'ePkZrft\ sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifsf tkm{af6 >LdtL x;gf
zdf{Ho" a}+ssf] ;+rfns;ldltdf dgf]gLt x'g'ePsf] 5 . To;} u/L
P;=la=cfO{= nfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ j}slNks ;+rfns >L/fs]z zdf{sf]
:yfgdf P;=la=cfO{= sf] tkm{af6 >LdtL Zofdnf ;dL dgf]gLt
x'g'ePsf] 5 . o; cj;/df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 >LdNnHo"
tyf zdf{Ho"n] a}+ssf] sfdsf/jfxLnfO{ dfu{bz{g ug{ cfkm\gf]
sfo{sfndf k'¥ofpg'ePsf] of]ubfgsf] pRr k|z+;f ub}{ >LdtL
x;gf zdf{Ho' tyf >LdtL Zofdnf ;dLHo"nfO{{ a}+ssf] gjlgo'Qm
;+rfns / j}slNks ;+rfnssf] ¿kdf xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' .
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rt Joj:yfkg 6f]nLdf kl/jt{gM

xfd|f ;+o'Qm nufgL lx:;]bf/ P;=la=cfO{= n] >L le=kL= bfgL Ho"sf]
g]t[Tjdf v6fPsf] Joj:yfkg 6f]nLn] lj=;+= @)^$ ;fn kmfNu'0f @@
ut]sf lbg cfk\mgf] sfo{sfn k"/f u/]kZrft >L Pg=s]= rf/L Ho"sf]
g]t[Tjdf gofF Joj:yfkg 6f]nLn] sfo{ef/ ;Xdfn]sf] 5 . >L bfgLHo"
tyf jxfFn] g]t[Tj ug'{ePsf] Joj:yfkg 6f]nLn] cfk\mgf] sfo{sfndf
oxfFx?sf] a}+snfO{ k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf;fy} cfufdL lbgx¿df
g]kfnL a}ls· kl/b[Zodf a}+snfO{ pT;fxhgs x}l;ot xfl;n ug{sf
nflu hu a;fnLlbg' ePsf]df xflb{s k|z+;f ub{5' .

cGo hfgsf/LM
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ df ePsf] Aoj:yfadf]lhd
;+rfnssf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/g'kg]{ cGo ljifoj:t'x¿nfO{ o;}
k|ltj]bgsf] cg';"rL–! sf] ¿kdf k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

wGojfb1fkgM
o; cj;/df d ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ oxfFx¿af6
k|fKt ;xof]usf nflu ;+rfns;ldltsf] tkm{af6 Pj+ d :jo+sf
tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' . a}+snfO{ lg/Gt/
¿kdf k|fKt ;xof]u Pj+ ;]jf ug]{ cj;/sf nflu d xfd|f ;d:t
u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿k|lt xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ug{ rfxG5' . eljiodf
klg pTs[i6 ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ hfg] xfd|f] k|lta4tfk|lt oxfFx¿nfO{
k'gM cfZj:t kfg{ rfxG5' . a}+snfO{ k|fKt dfu{bz{g Pj+ ;xof]usf
nflu g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo ;/sf/L Pj+
lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿k|lt klg xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' .

cGTodf, cfkm\gf] ;dlk{t ;]jfsf nflu a}+ssf] Joj:yfkg Pj+
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

wGojfb .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
afns[i0f >]i7

cWoIf

lj=;+= @)^%.(.!!

sf7df8f}F .
Kathmandu

Date : 26-12-2008

Bank's Rafting Team taking part in a rafting compettion at Bagmati river. Mr. Arjun Nepal, Head-Business Development & Mr. Ramesh Ghimire, Company Secretary

handing over a cheque of Rs. 3.51 lacs to the Prime Minister’s Natural Disaster Fund through
Finance Secretary at Prime Minister's Office.

Inauguration of Extension Counter at Bharatiya Gourkha Sainik Niwas, Thamel. ATM Inauguration at EOI, Kathmandu.

Change in Management Team

The Management Team from our JV Partner SBI headed by
Mr. V.P. Dani relinquished office on 5th March 2008 and the
new Management Team under Mr. N. K. Chari took over the
charge. I sincerely appreciate the contribution made by Mr.
Dani and his team to your esteemed Bank during their tenure
and for laying the foundation for the Bank to achieve an
enviable status in Nepalese Banking scene in the years to
come.

Other information

The other information required to be incorporated in the
Directors' report as per provisions of Section 109(4) of the
Companies Act is embodied in the Annexure-I to the
Directors’ Report.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my own behalf, I
take this opportunity to thank all our shareholders for their
support to the Bank. I would like to extend my sincere
appreciation and gratitude to all our valued customers for
their continued cooperation and patronage to the Bank. I
reassure them of our sincere commitment to extend best of
services in future as well. On behalf of the Board of Directors,
I would like to express our gratitude to the Government of
Nepal, Nepal Rastra Bank and other government and
regulatory authorities for their guidance and co-operation.

Finally, I would also like to thank the Management and staff
members for their dedicated services.

Thank you.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
B. K. Shrestha

Chairman of the Board
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ adf]lhdsf] yk ljj/0f

s_ ;dLIff jif{df a}+såf/f s'g} z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g .

v_ a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)^$÷^% df ;DkGg u/]sf k|d'v
sf/f]jf/x¿ / To; cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf]
s'g} dxÎjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM

a}+sn] cfkm\gf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf plNnlvt
p2]Zo Pj+ sfo{x¿ cg'¿k g} cfkm\gf] sf/f]af/ ;DkGg
u/]sf] lyof] / a}+ssf] sfo{k|ultsf] emns ;+rfns;ldltsf]
k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/;lsPsf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df a}+sn]
;DkGg u/]sf] sf/f]af/sf] k|s[ltdf s'g} vf; kl/jt{g
cfPsf] lyPg .

u_ sDkgL P]gn] u/]sf] Joj:yfcg'¿k ;dLIff jif{df sDkgLsf
cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿af6 s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

3_ ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf k|d'v
kbflwsf/Lx¿n] a}+ssf] s'g} z]o/ lnPsf] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{
k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . ;fy} k|rlnt sfg"gsf] ljk/Lt x'g]
u/L lghx¿af6 a}+ssf] z]o/;DaGwdf s'g} sf/f]af/;d]t
ePsf] 5}g .

ª_ ljut cfly{s jif{df a}+s;Fu ;Da4 ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g}
;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut
:jfy{ /x]sf]af/]df s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

r_ a}+sn] xfn;Dd cfkm\gf] s'g}klg z]o/ cfkm}Fn] v/Lb u/]sf]
5}g .

5_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkgvr{sf] ljj/0fM

ljj/0f /sd -?=_

sd{rf/Lvr{ &,$*,(),@^(

cGo ;+rfngvr{ !%,@#,&(,*$@

h_ n]vfk/LIf0f;ldltM

� a} +sdf tn n]lvPcg';f/ ;b:ox¿ /x]sf ]
n]vfk/LIf0f;ldlt /x]sf] 5M

!_ >LdtL x;gf zdf{, sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]ifnfO{
k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfns – cWoIf

@_ >L dgf]h s'df/ cu|jfn, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf
tkm{af6 lgjf{lrt ;+rfns – ;b:o

#_ P;=la=cfO{= nfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ k|jGw ;+rfns
afx]s s'g} Ps ;+rfns  ->LdtL Zofdnf ;dL
n] a}7sdf efu lng'ePsf]_ – ;b:o

$_ >L ;'bLk vgfn, k|d'v cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs
     – ;b:o ;lrj

� cf=j= @)^$÷^% df ;DkGg ePsf] ;ldltsf] a}+7s
;+Vof – % -kfFr_

� ;ldltsf ;b:onfO{ e'QmfgL lbOPsf] a}7seQf M

P;=la=cfO{= sf ;+rfnsafx]s c¿ ;+rfnsx¿nfO{
     –  ?=%#,)))÷–

� P;=la=cfO{= nfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfnsnfO{
 – z"Go .

� n]vfk/LIf0f;ldltsf] a}7sdf 5nkmn ePsf ljifox¿M
� a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefusf] cg'udg .
� a}+s ;+rfngsf ljleGg If]qdf ePsf] cfGtl/s

lgoGq0f sfo{x¿sf] k'g/fjnf]sg .
� cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{tflnsf lgwf{/0f .

� n]vfk/LIfs Pj+ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 vl6Psf]
lg/LIf0f 6f]nLaf6 JoQm ;'emfjx¿sf] sfof{Gjogsf]
l:yltsf ;DaGwdf k'g/fjnf]sg .

Annexure-I

Additional information required to be furnished as per

Section 109(4) of the Companies Act, 2063

(i) No shares have been forfeited by the Bank during the
year.

(ii) Main transactions carried out by the Bank during the
financial year 2064/65, and any important change in the
business of the Bank during the period:

Bank carried out transactions as per objectives/func-
tions detailed in the Memorandum of Association and
Articles of Association of the Bank and the highlights of
the business have been detailed in the Directors’ Re-
port. There was no significant change in the nature of
the business performed by the Bank during the year.

(iii) No information has been received by the Bank from its
basic shareholders as per the provisions of the Compa-
nies Act, 2063.

(iv) No shares were taken up by the Directors and key
office-bearers of the Bank during the year nor were
they found to have engaged in the share transactions of
the Bank’s shares in contravention of the prevailing laws.

(v) No information was received from any Director or any of
his/her close relatives about his/her personal interest in any
agreement connected with the Bank signed during the fi-
nancial year 2064/65.

(vi) The Bank has not so far purchased any of its own shares.

(vii) Particulars of the Total Management expenses of the
financial year:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Staff Expenses 74,890,269

Other Operating Expenses 152,379,842

(viii) Audit Committee:

The Bank has an Audit Committee comprising of the
following members:

i) Mrs. Hasana Sharma,
Director representing EPF        - Chairperson

ii) Mr. Manoj Kumar Agrawal,
Public Director       - Member

iii) Mrs. Shyamala Sami, Alternate Director,
representing SBI       - Member

iv) Mr. Sudeep Khanal
(Internal Auditor)           - Member Secretary

� Number of meetings held during

2064/65 - 5(Five)

� Meeting Allowances paid to the members

Directors other than those representing SBI -

Rs. 53,000/-

� Director representing SBI - NIL

� Role played by the Audit Committee

� Supervision of the Bank’s Internal Audit

Department.

� Review of the Bank’s internal controls in

different areas of Bank’s operations.

� Finalization of Internal Audit Program.

� Reviewing the implementation of recom

mendations made by the Statutory Auditors and

NRB Inspection Team.
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pointed by the AGM.

� Ensuring that the Financial Statements to be

submitted to the Board of Directors are true and

correct.

� Reviewing  the status of Nostro  Accounts

(ix) No Payment is due to the Bank from any Director,

Managing Director, Executive Chief or the basic

shareholder of the Bank or any of their close relatives, or

from any firm, company or corporate body in which he

is involved.

(x) The under noted amounts were paid as remunerations,

allowances and facilities to the Directors, the Managing

Director and other office bearers.

1. Allowances / facilities to the Members of the Board:

A total of NRs.1,031,000/- was paid to the Board

members as the Board Meeting fee for the different

meetings during 2064/65  (@ Rs. 10,000/- per meeting for

the Chairman and @ Rs. 8,000/- for other Directors.)

2. Managing Director & Other Office Bearers:

a) No remuneration was paid to the Managing Director

& other India based officers during the year

(Management team seconded by SBI) except the

payment of NRs.1,960,740.69 towards the rent of

their residential accommodation and medical expenses

etc. Their salary and allowances are paid by SBI.

b) Other Office Bearers:

A total of NRs.74,890,269/- was paid to other office

bearers of the bank as their remuneration, allowances

and facilities.

(xi) Dividends yet to be collected by the shareholders

Dividends pertaining to the following financial years are

yet to be collected by the shareholders as on 31st Ashadh

2065:

Financial Year Amount (Rs.)

2052/53 (1995/96) 2,95,600.00

2053/54 (1996/97) 2,90,600.00

2054/55 (1997/98) 3,38,500.00

2055/56, 2056/57 (1998/99, 1999/2000) 5,32,300.00

2059/60 (2002/03) 10,79,282.28

2062/63 (2005/06) 25,59,173.65

2063/64 (2006/07) 71,33,396.30

Grand Total 1,22,28,852.23

(xii) No property was purchased or sold by the Bank during
the year as stipulated under Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2063.

(xiii) No transaction was held between the Bank and its
associate companies during the year as stipulated under
Section 175 of the Companies Act, 2063.

B. K. Shrestha

Chairman
afns[i0f >]i7

cWoIf

� n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'Qmsf nflu ;fwf/0f;ef ;dIf
;Defljt n]vfk/LIfsx¿sf] gfdfjnL lzkmfl/; .

� ;+rfns ;ldlt;dIf k]z ul/g] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿
;xL / oyfy{k/s ePsf] a]xf]/f ;'lglZrt ug]{
sfo{ .

� gf]:6«f ] Psfp06x¿sf] cj:yfsf ;DaGwdf
k'g/fjnf]sg .

em_ s'g} klg ;+rfns, k|aGw;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, a}+ssf
cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] a}+snfO{
s'g}klg /sd a'emfpg afFsL 5}g .

`_ a}+ssf ;~rfns, k|aGw;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{
kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] ?kdf tn n]lvPcg';f/sf]
/sd e'QmfgL ul/Psf] lyof] M

!_ ;+rfns;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] eQf÷;'ljwfM

cfly{s jif{ @)^$÷^% df a}+ssf ;+rfns;ldltsf
;b:ox¿nfO{ ljleGg a}7sx¿sf nflu a}7seQfafkt
hDdf ?= !),#!,)))÷– e'QmfgL ePsf] lyof] .  -cWoIfnfO{
?= !),)))÷– k|lta}7s Pj+ cGo ;+rfnsnfO{ ?=*,)))÷–
k|lta}7ssf b/n]_ .

@_ k|aGw;+rfns tyf cGo kbflwsf/Lx¿M

s_ ;dLIff jif{df k|aGw;+rfns / ef/taf6 vl6O{ cfPsf
kb f lwsf/ Lx¿ -P; = la =c fO { =  n ]  v6fPsf ]
Joj:yfkg6f]nL_ nfO{ lghx¿sf] cfjf;ef8f tyf
cf}ifwf]krf/ vr{jfkt ?=!(,^),&$)÷^( e'QmfgL ug'{sf
cltl/Qm s'g} kfl/>lds lbOPsf] lyPg . lghx¿sf]
kfl/>lds tyf eQf P;=la=cfO{= n] g} a]xf]g]{ ub{5 .

v_ cGo kbflwsf/Lx¿M

a}+ssf cGo kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf
;'ljwfafkt hDdf ?=&,$*,(),@^(÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf]
lyof] .

6_ z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M

@)^% cfiff9df;fGt;Dddf a}+ssf z]o/wgLx¿ tn
n]lvPadf]lhd cfly{s jif{x¿sf] nfef+z a'lemlng afFsL
/x]sf] lyof]M

cfly{s jif{ /sd ?=

@)%@÷%# -!((%÷(^_ @,(%,^))=))

@)%#÷%$ -!((^÷(&_ @,(),^))=))

@)%$÷%% -!((&÷(*_ #,#*,%))=))

@)%%÷%^ -!((*÷((_ / @)%^÷%& -!(((÷@)))_ %,#@,#))=))

@)%(÷^) -@))@÷)#_ !),&(,@*@=@*

@)^@÷^# -@))%÷)^_ @%,%(,!&#=^%

@)^#÷^$ -@))^÷)&_ &!,##,#(^=#)

hDdf !,@@,@*,*%@=@#

7_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! df Joj:yf ePcg'?k
a}+sn] ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df s'g} ;DklQ vl/b u/]sf]
5}g .

8_ sDkgL, P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% df Joj:yf ePcg'?k
a}+sn] ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df cfkm\gf ;Da4 sDkgL;Fu
s'g} sf/f]af/ u/]sf] 5}g .
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The Shareholders of Nepal SBI Bank Limited

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. as on Ashadh 31, 2065 (15th July 2008) and the related Profit
and Loss Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing and the auditing standards generally accepted in Nepal. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have obtained all information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement have been prepared in
accordance with the format specified by Nepal Rastra Bank and confirm to the books of accounts of the Bank and the accounts and
records of the Bank are properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, appropriate measures were found to
have been taken in the interest and for the protection of the investors and depositors; adequate provisions for losses have been made;
the business of the Bankhas been conducted within its authority satisfactorily: returns received from the branches of the bank were
adequate for the purpose of audit; and transactions of the Bank were found to be within the scope of its authority. We did not come
across the cases where the Board of Directors or any member thereof or any employee of the Bank has acted deliberately contrary to the
provisions of the law or caused loss or damage to the Bank or committed any misappropriation or violated any directive of Nepal Rastra
Bank, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, read together with the notes attached thereon give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Bank as on Ashadh 31, 2065 (July 15, 2008), and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in Nepal and such financial statements conform to Nepal Rastra
Bank directives, Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2063 and the Company Act.

Date: November 7, 2008 L D Mahat, FCA
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal Partner, CSC & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Auditor’s Report

g]kfn P;lacfO{{ a}+s lnld6]8sf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿

xfdLn] g]kfn P;lacfO a}+s lnld6]8sf] o;} ;fy ;+nUg cfiff9 #!, @)^% -!% h'nfO{ @))*_ sf] jf;nft Pj+ ;f]xL jif{sf] cGTo;Ddsf]
;Da4 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f / gub k|jfx ljj/0fsf] n]vfk/LIf0f u/]sf 5f}+ . tL ljQLo ljj/0fx¿
k|ltsf] pQ/bfloTj a}+ssf] Joj:yfkgdf /x]sf] 5 . xfd|f] pQ/bfloTj n]vfk/LIf0fsf] cfwf/df tL ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ pk/ /fo JoQm ug'{ xf] .

xfdLn] g]kfn n]vfk/LIf0fdfg tyf g]kfndf k|rlnt ;j{dfGo n]vfk/LIf0fdfgsf] cfwf/df n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;Dkfbg u¥of}+ . xfdLn] cfkm\gf]
n]vfk/LIf0f of]hgf th'{df ubf{ / To;sf] sfof{Gjog ubf{ ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ tflTjs ldYof sbgaf6 d'Qm x'g ;s'g\ eGg] s'/fnfO{ dgfl;j
?kn] ;'lglZrt ug{ ;sf}+ eGg] tL dfgx¿sf] ck]Iff /x]sf] x'G5 . n]vfk/LIf0f cGtu{t ljQLo ljj/0fdf k|blz{t /sd Pj+ cGo ljj/0fx¿sf]
k'i6\ofO“ ug]{ k|df0fsf] gd"gf k/LIf0f ul/G5 . Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] n]vf l;4fGt tyf ul/Psf dxTjk"0f{ cg'dfgx¿ Pj+ ljQLo
ljj/0f k|:t'ltsf] ;du| l:yltsf] d"Nof°g ug'{ klg n]vfk/LIf0f cGtu{t kb{5g\ . xfdLn] JoQm ug]{ /fosf] nflu xfd|f] n]vfk/LIf0fn] oyf]lrt
cfwf/ k|bfg u/]sf] s'/fdf xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ .

xfdLn] n]vfk/LIf0fsf] l;nl;nfdf cfjZos 7fgL ;f]wgL tyf s}lkmot tna u/]sf] s'/fx¿sf] hjfkm Pj+ :kli6s/0f ;Gtf]ifhgs kfof}+ .
jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] 9f“rf / tl/sf cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf 5g\ / ltgLx¿
a}+sn] /fv]sf] lx;fa lstfa, axL vftf, >]:tf / n]vf;“u b'?:t /x]sf 5g\ tyf a}+ssf] lx;fa lstfax¿ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd 7Ls;“u
/flvPsf 5g\ .

n]vfk/LIf0fsf] l;nl;nfdf kfP;Ddsf] ;"rgf tyf :kli6s/0fsf] cfwf/df lgIf]kstf{ / nufgLstf{sf] lxt ;+/If0f x'g] sfo{ ePsf] kfOof] .
a}+ssf] k"“hLsf]if tyf hf]lvd Joxf]g]{ sf]if kof{Kt dfqfdf ePsf], sf/f]af/ ;Gtf]ifk|b ;~rfng ePsf] tyf a}+sn] u/]]sf sf/f]af/x¿ cfkm\gf]
clVtof/leq /x]sf] kfOof] . ;~rfns ;ldlt jf s'g} ;~rfns jf s'g} kbflwsf/Ln] sfg"gL Joj:yfx¿ ljk/Lt jf clgoldt sfo{ u/]sf]
jf a}+snfO{ xfgL gf]S;fgL u/]–u/fPsf] jf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg pNnª\3g u/]sf] xfdLn] kfPgf}+ ;fy} o:tf s'/fx¿sf] af/]df a}+s
Joj:yfkgaf6 ;d]t hfgsf/L x'g cfPg .
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(N.K. Chari)
Managing Director

(M.K. Agrawal)
Director

(H. Sharma)
Director

(L.D. Mahat, FCA)
Partner, CSC & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(B.K. Shrestha)
Chairman

(M. Anand)
Chief Operating Officer

ASSETS  SCHEDULE Current Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.

1. Cash Balance 4.8                308,101,599           287,530,644

2. Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank 4.9 403,810,203 556,678,464

3. Balance with Banks/Financial Institution 4.10  631,048,524 278,481,119

4. Money at Call and Short Notice 4.11 304,012,877 350,000,000

5. Investment 4.12  3,088,886,918 2,659,452,919

6. Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase 4.13 12,113,698,428  9,460,450,701

7. Fixed Assets 4.14 120,222,259 97,218,804

8. Non Banking Assets 4.15  - 3,847,024

9. Other Assets 4.16 217,665,366 207,540,884

Total Assets 17,187,446,174 13,901,200,559

Contingent Liabilities Schedule 4.17

Directors’ Declaration Schedule 4.29

Statement of Capital Fund Schedule 4.30

Statement of  risk weighted Assets Schedule 4.30(A)

Principal Indicators Schedule 4.31

Principal  Accounting Policies Schedule 4.32

Notes to Accounts Schedule 4.33

Schedules 4.1 to 4.17,4.32 & 4.33 form integral part of the Balance Sheet.

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES  SCHEDULE Current Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.

1. Share Capital 4.1 874,527,840 647,798,400

2. Reserves and Funds 4.2 540,116,972 515,492,451

3. Debentures & Bonds 4.3 200,000,000 200,000,000

4. Borrowings 4.4 1,627,480,190 815,365,219

5. Deposits 4.5 13,715,394,960 11,445,286,030

6. Bills Payable 4.6 75,115,471 48,855,749

7. Proposed and Dividend Payable 12,228,852             91,024,235

8. Income Tax Liabilities -  -

9. Other Liabilities 4.7 142,581,889 137,378,475

Total Capital and Liabilities 17,187,446,174 13,901,200,559

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST  ASHAD 2065 (15 JULY, 2008)
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(N.K. Chari)
Managing Director

(M.K. Agrawal)
Director

(H. Sharma)
Director

(L.D. Mahat, FCA)
Partner, CSC & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(B.K. Shrestha)
Chairman

(M. Anand)
Chief Operating Officer

1. Interest Income               4.18           970,512,681          831,116,781

2. Interest Expenses               4.19           454,917,713          412,261,744

    Net Interest Income            515,594,968          418,855,037

3. Commission and Discount               4.20              50,917,830             52,591,560

4. Other Operating Incomes               4.21              19,557,259             12,601,352

5. Exchange Fluctation Income               4.22              51,989,275             49,463,539

    Total Operating Income.            638,059,332          533,511,488

6. Staff  Expenses               4.23              74,890,269             53,232,464

7. Other Operating Expenses               4.24           152,379,842          120,111,581

8. Exchange Fluctation Loss               4.22  -  -

    Operating Profit  before provision for Possible loss            410,789,221          360,167,443

9. Provision for Possible Losses               4.25              57,463,909             59,376,948

    Operating Profit            353,325,312          300,790,495

10. Non Operating Income /Loss               4.26                  (271,006)                 (256,759)

11. Provision for Possible Loss Written Back               4.27              29,782,580             78,515,105

    Profit from Regular Operations            382,836,886          379,048,841

12. Profit/Loss from extra-ordinary Activities               4.28  - -

    Net profit after considering all activities            382,836,886          379,048,841

13. Provision for Staff Bonus               34,803,353             34,458,986

14. Provision for Income Tax            100,262,775             89,681,011

       * Current Year’s            105,745,947             86,704,011

       * Previous Year’s                    870,463               2,977,000

          Deffered Tax               (6,353,635)  

    Net Profit/Loss            247,770,758          254,908,844

Schedule No.4.18 to 4.28,4.32 & 4.33  form integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

   FOR THE PERIOD 1ST SHRAWAN 2064 TO 31ST ASHAD 2065 (17TH JULY 2007 TO 15TH JULY 2008)

PARTICULARS  SCHEDULE Current Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.
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(N.K. Chari)
Managing Director

(M.K. Agrawal)
Director

(H. Sharma)
Director

(L.D. Mahat, FCA)
Partner, CSC & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(B.K. Shrestha)
Chairman

(M. Anand)
Chief Operating Officer

PARTICULARS  SCHEDULE This Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.

PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

   FISCAL YEAR 2064/065 (2007/08)

INCOME   

1.  Accumulated Profit up to Last Year 4,249,095 1,705,920

2.  Current Year’s Profit  247,770,758 254,908,844

3.  Exchange Fluctuation Reserve    

4. Capital Adjustment Reserve up to Previous Year - 192,413,490

Total 252,019,853 449,028,254

EXPENSES

1.  Accumulated Loss up to Last Year -  -

2.  Current Year’s Loss  - -

3.  General Reserve 49,554,152 50,981,769

4.  Contingent Reserve - -

5.  Institutional Development Reserve - -

6.  Dividend Equalization Reserve - -

7.  Staff Related Reserve -  -

8.  Proposed Dividend - 81,554,021

9.  Proposed issue of Bonus Shares - 226,729,440

10. Special Reserve  - -

11. Exchange Fluctuation Reserve 2,365,436 525,703

12. Capital Redemption Reserve  - -

13. Capital Adjustment Reserve 170,000,000 60,000,000

14. 6% NSBL Debenture 2070 Redemption Reserve 28,571,429 28,571,429

Total 250,491,017 448,362,362

15.Accumulated Profit/(Loss)             1,528,836                665,892
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Asadh 2065

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

252,620,923 (a) Cash Flow from Operating Activities         237,770,508

1,022,185,524 1. Cash Received      1,113,297,883

831,116,781       1.1 Interest Income         970,512,681

52,591,560       1.2 Commission and Discount Income           50,917,830

47,360,726       1.3 Income from Foreign Exchange transaction           42,527,533

 -       1.4 Recovery of loan written off                             -

 91,116,457       1.5 Other Incomes           49,339,839

769,564,601 2. Cash Payment         875,527,375

412,261,744       2.1 Interest Expenses         454,917,713

 53,232,464       2.2 Staff Expenses           74,890,269

120,111,581       2.3 Office Overhead  Expenses         152,379,842

89,681,011       2.4 Income Tax Paid         100,262,775

94,277,800       2.5 Other Expenses           93,076,776

(227,432,319) Cash Flow before changes in Working Capital       (231,226,644)

(830,322,610) Increase /( Decrease) of Current Assets    (3,042,972,061)

(135,000,000)       1.(Increase)/Decrease in Money at Call and Short Notice           45,987,123

1,099,522,565       2. (Increase)/Decrease in short term Investment       (429,433,999)

(1,833,714,564)       3. (Increase)/Decrease in Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase    (2,653,247,727)

 38,869,388       4. (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets            (6,277,458)

602,890,291 Increase /( Decrease) of Current Liabilities      2,811,745,417

443,245,397       1. Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits      2,270,108,930

-       2. Increase/(Decrease) in Certificates of Deposits -

202,936,569       3. Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings         812,114,971

(43,291,675)       4. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities       (270,478,484)

(30,321,899) (b) Cash Flow from Investment Activities          (22,464,947)

-      1. (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Investment                             -

(30,507,006)      2. (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets          (23,003,455)

 -      3. Interest income from Long term Investment                             -

185,108      4. Dividend Income                 538,508

 -      5. Others                             -

 7,562,300 (c) Cash Flow from Financing Activities         226,729,440

-       1. Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Borrowings (Bonds, -
          Debentures etc)

7,562,300       2. Increase/(Decrease)  in Share Capital         226,729,440

-       3. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities                             -

 -       4. Increase/(Decrease) in Refinance/facilities received from NRB  -

2,102,813 (d) Income/Loss from change in exchange rate in Cash & bank              9,461,742
        balances  

4,531,819 (e) Current Year’s Cash Flow from All Activities         220,270,099

1,118,158,408 (f) Opening Balance of Cash and Bank Balances      1,122,690,227

1,122,690,226 (g) Closing Balance of Cash and Bank Balances      1,342,960,326
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Note :-

 1) None of the General Public Shareholders hold more than 0.50% of the shares of the Bank individually.

 2) The “A” Class Liscensed Institutions reported above is Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. and “Other  Entities” reported
is Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh.There are no other shareholders in the above categories

 3) The “Foreign Institution” reported above is State Bank of India.

Schedule 4.1

SHARE CAPITAL AND OWNERSHIP

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

1. Share Capital  

1,000,000,000 1.1 Authorized Capital 1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000     a) 10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100  each 1,000,000,000

-     b)………..Non -Reedemeble Preference shares of Rs…….each -

-     c)………..Reedemable Preference Shares of Rs ……each -

650,000,000 1.2 Issued Capital 877,500,000

650,000,000     a) 8,775,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 877,500,000

-     b)………..Non -Reedemeble Preference shares of Rs…….each  -

-     c)………..Reedemable Preference Shares of Rs ……each -

647,798,400 1.3 Paid Up Capital 874,527,840

647,798,400      a) 8,745,278.4 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each 874,527,840

-      b)………..Non -Reedemeble Preference shares of Rs…….each  -

-      c)………..Reedemable Preference Shares of Rs ……each -

SHARE OWNERSHIP

(End of Ashad 2065)

Share Capital % Particulars % Share Capital
Previous Year This Year

453,600,000 70.02% A. Promoters 70.02% 612,360,000

 -  - 1.1 Nepal Government -  -

324,000,000 50.02% 1.2 Foreign Institutions 50.02% 437,400,000

 32,400,000 5.00% 1.3 “A” Class Liscensed Institutions 5.00% 43,740,000

-  - 1.4 Other Liscensed Institutions -  -

 97,200,000 15.00% 1.5 Other Entities 15.00% 131,220,000

 -  - 1.6 General Public -  -

 -  - 1.7 Others  - -

194,198,400 29.98% B. General Public 29.98% 262,167,840

647,798,400 100% Total 100.00% 874,527,840
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Schedule 4.2

RESERVES AND FUNDS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

191,691,010 1. General Reserve 241,245,162

 226,729,440 2. Proposed Bonus Share -

- 3. Capital Reserve -

- 4. Capital Redemption Reserve -

60,000,000 5. Capital Adjustement Reserve 230,000,000

28,571,429 6. Other Reserves and Funds 57,142,858

 -       a.   Contingent Reserve -

-       b.   Institution  Development Reserve  -

 -       c.   Dividend Equalization Reserve -

 -       d.   Special Reserve -

-       e.   Assets Revaluation Reserve  -

-       f.   Other Free Reserves -

28,571,429       g.   Other Reserves and Funds (Debenture Reserve) 57,142,858

665,892 7. Accumulated Profit/(Loss) 1,528,836

7,834,680 8. Exchange Equalization Fund 10,200,116

515,492,451 Total 540,116,972
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Schedule 4.3

DEBENTURES AND BONDS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

200,000,000 1.    6% Nepal SBI Bank Debentures 2070 of Rs.1,000 each (Unsecured) 200,000,000

-        Issued on 16.07.2006 and maturing on 15.07.2013 -

-       (Outstanding balance of Redemption Reserve Rs 57,142,857) -

- -

200,000,000 Total 200,000,000

Schedule 4.4

BORROWINGS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

A. Local -

-    1. Nepal Government -

 -    2. Nepal Rastra Bank -

-    3. Repo Obligations -

-    4. Inter Bank and Financial institutions 20,000,000

-    5. Other Financial Institutions -

 -    6. Others  -

 - Total 20,000,000

 B. Foreign  

815,365,219    1. Banks 1,607,480,190

 -    2. Others -

 815,365,219 Total 1,607,480,190

815,365,219 Total (A+B) 1,627,480,190
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Schedule 4.5

DEPOSITS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

1. Non-Interest bearing accounts

1,930,432,984 A. Current Deposits 1,738,101,358

1,884,302,643 1. Local Currency 1,694,801,132

15,095 1.1 Nepal Government 15,095

24,607 1.2 “A” Class Liscensed Institutions 48,542

5,666,736 1.3 Other  Liscensed Institutions 11,659,785

784,392,488 1.4 Other Organized Institutions 1,105,945,593

1,094,203,717 1.5 Individuals 577,132,117

- 1.6 Others -

46,130,341 2. Foreign Currency 43,300,226

 - 2.1 Nepal Government  -

 - 2.2 “A” Class Liscensed Institutions 2,154,279

- 2.3 Other  Liscensed Institutions -

46,130,341 2.4 Other Organized Institutions 41,145,947

 - 2.5 Individuals -

- 2.6 Others  -

97,982,890 B. Margin Deposits 122,438,261

- 1. Employees Guarantee -

18,791,046 2. Gurantee Margin 26,612,931

79,191,844 3. Margin on Letter of Credit 95,825,330

 - C. Others -

- 1. Local Currency -

- 1.1 Financial Institutions  -

- 1.2 Other Organized Institutions -

 - 1.3 Individual  -

- 2. Foreign Currency -

- 2.1 Financial Institutions -

- 2.2 Other Organized Institutions -

- 2.3 Individual -

2,028,415,874 Total of Non-Interest Bearing Accounts 1,860,539,619
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Schedule 4.5  (A)

DEPOSITS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

2. Interest Bearing Accounts  

3,274,690,124 A. Saving Deposits 4,171,175,548

3,175,620,248 1. Local Currency 4,103,714,143

121,135,807 1.1 Organized Institutions 172,999,791

3,054,484,441 1.2 Individual 3,930,714,352

- 1.3 Others -

99,069,876 2. Foreign Currency 67,461,405

84,779,586 2.1 Organized Institutions 60,062,443

14,290,291 2.2 Individual 7,398,962

- 2.3 Others -

5,517,466,903 B. Fixed Deposits 6,854,884,456

5,354,948,768 1. Local Currency 6,834,816,456

3,094,639,000 1.1 Organized Institutions 3,672,546,000

2,260,309,768 1.2 Individual 3,162,270,456

- 1.3 Others -

162,518,134 2. Foreign Currency 20,068,000

- 2.1 Organized Institutions -

162,518,134 2.2 Individual 20,068,000

 - 2.3 Others -

624,713,129 C. Call Deposits 828,795,337

620,600,337 1. Local Currency 826,435,946

118,698,728 1.1 “A” Class Liscensed Institutions 1,380,926

28,805,725 1.2 Other  Liscensed Institutions 118,730,778

451,337,772 1.3 Other Organized Institutions 85,462,733

21,758,112 1.4 Individual 620,861,509

 - 1.5 Others  -

4,112,792 2. Foreign Currency 2,359,391

 - 2.1 “A” Class Liscensed Institutions -

-  2.2 Other  Liscensed Institutions -

 - 2.3 Other Organized Institutions -

4,112,792 2.4 Individual 2,359,391

 - 2.5 Others -

- D. Certificate of Deposit -

- 1. Organized Institutions -

- 2. Individual -

 - 3. Others -

9,416,870,156 Total of Interest Bearing Accounts 11,854,855,341

11,445,286,030 Total Deposit (1+2) 13,715,394,960
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Schedule 4.7

OTHER LIABILITIES

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

12,922,300 1.  Pension/Gratuity Fund 21,991,500

- 2.  Employee Provident Fund -

- 3.  Employees Welfare Fund -

34,458,986 4.  Provision for Staff Bonus 34,803,353

- 5.  Interest Payable on Deposits -

- 6.  Interest Payable on Borrowings -

- 7.  Unearned Discount and Commission -

31,105,444 8.  Sundry Creditors 23,643,205

- 9.  Branch Account -

58,891,745 10. Others 62,143,831

110,000     a. Audit Fee 110,000

58,781,745     b. Others 62,033,831

137,378,475 Total 142,581,889

Schedule 4.6

BILLS PAYABLE

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

30,699,091 1. Local Currency 56,958,813

18,156,658 2. Foreign Currency 18,156,658

48,855,749 Total 75,115,471
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Schedule 4.8

CASH BALANCE

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

262,184,890 1. Local Currency (Including Coins) 294,609,245

25,345,754 2. Foreign Currency 13,492,354

287,530,644 Total 308,101,599

Schedule 4.9

BALANCE WITH NEPAL RASTRA BANK

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars Local Currency Foreign Currency This Year

Rs. INR Convertible Total Rs.

556,678,464 1. Nepal Rastra Bank 391,778,919 - 12,031,284   12,031,284 403,810,203

548,851,986 a. Current Account 394,865,330 - 12,031,284 12,031,284 406,896,614

7,826,478  b. Other Account (3,086,411) - - - (3,086,411)
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Schedule 4.12

INVESTMENTS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars Purpose This Year

Rs. Trading Other Rs.

2,227,404,516 1.  Nepal Government Treasury Bills - 2,762,828,586 2,762,828,586

- 2. Nepal Government Saving Bonds - -  -

118,175,000 3. Nepal Government Other securities - 272,725,000 272,725,000

 - 4. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds -  -  -

 - 5. Foreign Securities - -  -

- 6. Local Licensed Institutions -                             -                          -

281,934,403 7. Foreign Banks                              -              20,511,832            20,511,832

31,939,000 8. Corporate Shares 32,821,500            32,821,500

 - 9. Corporate Bonds and Debentures -                             -                          -

 - 10. Other Investments                              -                             -                          -

2,659,452,919 Total Investment                              - 3,088,886,918 3,088,886,918

 - Provision                              -                             -                          -

 2,659,452,919 Net Investment                              - 3,088,886,918 3,088,886,918
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Schedule 4.12(A)

INVESTMENT IN SHARES, DEBENTURES AND BONDS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars Cost Price Market Price Provision Amount

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31,939,000 1.   Investment in Shares 32,821,500 - -

1.1 Rural Micro-finance Develop-
ment Center Ltd. (RMDC)    

5,195,000 51,950 Ordinary Shares of  5,195,000                      -                              -
Rs. 100 fully paid up

      13,700,000 137,000 Right Shares of Rs. 100        13,700,000                      -                              -
fully paid up

1.2 Madhya Paschimanchal    
3,000,000 Grameen Bikash Bank Ltd. 3,000,000 -                              -

30,000 Ordinary Shares of
Rs. 100 fully paid up

1.3 Alliance Insurance Co. Ltd.    
748,000 7,480 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 748,000 1,151,920                              -

fully paid up

1.4 Himalayan Distillery Ltd.    
8,943,000 89,430 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 8,943,000 8,943,000 -

100 fully paid up

1.5 Credit Information Center Ltd.    
353,000 3,530 Ordinary Shares of 353,000

Rs. 100 fully paid up   
8825  Right Shares of Rs 100              882,500                      -                              -
fully paid up

- 2. Investment in Debentures and Bonds - - -

- 2.1   …………………………………… - - -

- 2.2  ……………………………………. -                      -                              -

- 2.3  ……………………………………….. -                      -                              -

31,939,000 Total Investment 32,821,500                          -                                 -

-  3.   Provision for Loss                         -                      -                              -

                       - 3.1 Up to previous year                         -                      -                              -

                       - 3.2 Additions/Write back this year -                      -                              -

                       -  Total Provision                             -                      -                              -

31,939,000  Net Investment 32,821,500                      -

Note:

(1) Alliance Insurance Co.Ltd. has not declared any dividend for FY 2063/2064, 2062/63,2061/62 & 2060/61.

(2) Himalayan Distillery has not declared any dividend till date and has been listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd.

(3) Rural Micro Finance Development Centre Ltd. has declared and distributed dividend of 3% for FY 2063/64

(4) Madhya Paschimanchal Gramin Bikas Bank Ltd. has not been listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd

and not declared and distributed dividend for more than 3 years.

(5) Credit Information Bureau Ltd. has not been listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. and has not declared

dividend so far. It has issued 1:2.5 right share during the  FY 2064/065
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Schedule 4.13 (A)

LOAN, ADVANCE AND BILLS PURCHASED

SECURITY WISE
(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

10,065,052,194 A. Secured 12,746,216,214

9,134,830,158    1. Movable/Immovable Assets 11,377,606,882

163,045,286    2. Guarantee of Local Licensed Institutions 506,133,097

-    3. Government Guarantee -

 -    4. Internationally Rated  Bank Guarantee -

103,669,215    5. Export Documents 119,439,225

278,668,079    6. Fixed Deposit Receipts 300,104,999

178,668,079        a. Own FDR 89,981,791

100,000,000        b. FDR of Other Licensed Institutions 210,123,208

252,904,826    7. Government Bonds 9,238,986

-    8. Counter Guarantee -

8,250,000    9. Personal Guarantee 8,250,000

123,684,631  10. Other Securities 425,443,025

- B. Unsecured -

10,065,052,194 Total 12,746,216,214
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Schedule 4.16

OTHER ASSETS

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

918,634 1.  Stock of Stationery 872,191

20,675,426 2.  Income receivable on Investment 19,950,769

- 3.  Accrued Interest on Loan 509,497,358  

-      Less:Interest Suspense Account 509,497,358 -

- 4.  Commission Receivable -

7,941,367 5. Sundry Debtors 3,885,170

53,365,430 6.  Staff Loan & Advances 57,845,023

9,618,789 7.  Pre Payments 9,358,871

- 8.  Cash in Transit -

- 9.  Other Transit items (including Cheques) -

32,000,000 10. Drafts paid without notice 32,000,000

2,237,809 11. Expenses not written off 1,485,861

- 12. Branch  Account -

80,783,430 13. Others 92,267,481

78,119,808      a) Income Tax 82,276,917

2,663,622      b) Others 53,726

     c) Net Deferred Tax Assest 9,936,838

207,540,884 Total 217,665,366
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Schedule 4.17

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(End of Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

- 1.   Claims on institution not accepted by the Institution -

1,494,541,691 2.   Letter of Credit (Full Amount) 1,876,531,781

1,494,541,691       a. Less than 6 months maturity 1,876,531,781

-       b. More than 6 months maturity -

- 3.   Rediscounted Bills -

358,765,317 4.   Unmatured Guarantees/Bonds 430,254,511

17,482,228       a. Bid Bonds 26,999,184

336,565,214       b. Performance Bonds 313,280,084

4,717,875       c. Other Guarantee/Bonds 89,975,243

- 5.   Unpaid  Shares in Investment -

98,505,354 6.   Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities 5,813,748

11,623,047 7.   Bills under Collection 31,740,170

 214,075,359 8.   Acceptance & Endorsement 224,236,111

- 9.   Underwriting Commitment -

- 10. Irrevocable Loan Commitment -

616,304,143 11. Guarantee provided on Counter Guarantee of 518,849,806
       Internationally Rated Banks

21,742,487 12.  Advance Payment Guarantee 31,115,882

1,742,300 13.  Financial Guarantee 42,060,000

 - 14.  Contingent Liabilities on Income Tax  -

- 15.  Others  -

2,817,299,698 Total 3,160,602,009
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Schedule 4.18

INTEREST INCOME

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

705,629,876 A. On Loans, Advances and Overdraft 860,190,628

630,130,593       1. Loans & Advances 742,540,917

75,499,283       2. Overdraft 117,649,711

109,460,361 B. On Investment 93,200,434

109,460,361       1. Nepal Government Securities 93,200,434

103,059,165           a.  Treasury Bills 86,733,801

6,401,195           b.  Development Bonds 6,466,633

-           c.   National Saving Certificates -

-    2. Foreign Securities -

-    3. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds -

-    4. Debenture & Bonds -

-           a.   Banks/Financial Institutions                          -

                      - b.  Other Organizations                          -

                      -    5.Interest on Inter Bank Lending -

12,620,885 C. On Agency Balances 10,090,386

-    1. Local Banks -

12,620,885    2. Foreign Banks 10,090,386

516,551 D. On Money at Call and Short Notice 3,506,182

516,551    1. Local Banks/Financial Institutions 3,506,182

   2. Foreign Banks

2,889,109 E. On Others 3,525,051

-    1. Certificate of Deposits -

-    2. Inter-Bank Loan -

2,889,109    3. Others 3,525,051

831,116,781 Total 970,512,681
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Schedule 4.19

INTEREST EXPENSES

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31stAshad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

397,732,193 A. ON DEPOSIT LIABILITIES 437,639,433

291,445,155    1. Fixed Deposits 327,608,143

285,442,354          1.1 Local Currency 324,604,584

6,002,801          1.2 Foreign Currency 3,003,559

83,577,179    2. Saving Deposits 92,813,494

83,214,963          2.1 Local Currency 92,442,325

362,216          2.2 Foreign Currency 371,169

22,709,859    3. Call Deposits 17,217,796

22,707,817          3.1 Local Currency 17,185,729

2,042          3.2 Foreign Currency 32,067

-    4. Certificate of Deposits -

14,529,551 B. ON BORROWINGS 17,278,280

12,000,000      1. Debentures & Bonds 12,000,000

371,918      2. Loan from Nepal Rastra Bank -

2,157,633      3. Inter Bank /Financial Institutions Borrowing 5,278,280

-      4. Other Corporate Body -

 -      5.  Other Loans -

- C. ON OTHERS -

412,261,744 Total 454,917,713
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Schedule 4.20

COMMISSION AND DISCOUNT INCOME

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31stAshad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

3,112,269 A. Bills Purchase & Discount 2,718,000

484,808      1. Local 1,367,083

2,627,461      2. Foreign 1,350,917

47,810,826 B. Commission 46,219,042

11,378,069    1. Letters of Credit 11,372,171

13,895,620    2. Guarantees 10,480,007

1,638,567    3. Collection Fees 1,668,766

20,882,179    4. Remittance Fees 22,665,703

-    5. Credit Card  -

-    6. Share Underwriting/Issue -

-    7. Government Transactions -

16,391    8. Agency Commission 32,395

-    9. Exchange Fee -

1,668,465 C. Others 1,980,788

52,591,560 Total 50,917,830

Schedule 4.21

OTHER INCOME

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31stAshad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

273,000 1. Safe Deposit Lockers Rental 333,000

- 2. Issue & Renewals of Credit Cards -

46,100 3. Issue & Renewals of ATM Cards 1,348,640

3,307,962 4. Telex / T. T. 4,171,720

8,754,514 5. Service Charges 13,463,904

- 6. Renewal Fees -

219,776 7. Others(Postage) 239,995

12,601,352 Total 19,557,259
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Schedule 4.23

EXPENSES RELATING TO EMPLOYEES

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

22,422,699 1. Salary 30,348,164

18,395,638 2. Allowances 23,715,324

2,050,476 3. Contribution to Provident Fund 2,563,355

242,458 4. Training Expenses 297,108

148,483 5. Uniform 77,882

2,220,289 6. Medical 2,911,748

159,811 7. Insurance 169,152

3,443,600 8. Pension and Gratuity Provision 9,976,750

4,149,010 9. Others(Canteen) 4,830,786

53,232,464 Total 74,890,269

Schedule 4.22

EXCHANGE GAIN/LOSS

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31s  Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

2,102,813 a.   Revaluation Gain (Loss) 9,461,742

47,360,726 b.  Trading Gain (except Exchange Fees) 42,527,533

49,463,539       Total Income (Loss) 51,989,275
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Schedule 4.24

OFFICE OPERATING EXPENSES

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

15,844,362 1.  House Rent 18,883,468

4,081,446 2.  Electricity & Water 4,775,384

1,608,059 3.  Repair & Maintenance 2,438,100

533,867     a. Building 1,099,490

308,726     b. Vehicles 319,540

765,466     c. Others(Computer) 1,019,070

5,734,209 4. Insurance 4,263,077

7,245,056 5. Postage, Telex, Telephone & Fax 5,434,776

          830,481 6. Office Equipment, Furniture and Repair         1,842,690

6,001,700 7. Travelling Allowances & Expenses 7,891,220

6,057,725 8. Printing & Stationery 8,990,098

319,761 9. Books & Periodicals 345,533

1,688,794 10. Advertisements 2,494,712

1,847,533 11. Legal Expenses 1,045,350

226,068 12. Donations 434,083

1,431,031 13. Expenses relating to Board of Directors 1,651,035

595,000      a. Meeting Fees 1,031,000

836,031      b. Other Expenses 620,035

1,028,018 14. Annual General Meeting Expenses 1,616,401

539,955 15. Expenses relating to Audit 515,582

110,000      a. Audit Fees 110,000

429,955      b. Other Expenses 405,582

- 16. Commission on Remittances -

17,883,939 17. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 34,502,819

 - 18. Amortization of Preliminary Expenses -

- 19. Share Issue expenses -

10,501,250 20. Technical Services Fee 9,802,500

626,105 21. Entertainment 828,975

906,351 22. Written Off Expenses 583,360

5,166,671 23. Security Expenses 7,122,697

3,656,889 24. Credit Guarantee Premium 3,270,214

- 25. Commission and Discount -

26,886,178 26. Others 33,647,768

58,909 a) Office Equipment & Furniture (not capitalised items) 347,361

13,874,407 b) Information Technology Support Cost 14,205,057

12,952,862 c) Others 19,095,350

120,111,581 Total 152,379,842
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Schedule 4.25

PROVISION FOR POSSIBLE LOSS

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

57,901,851 1.  Increase in Loan Loss Provision 56,678,376

- 2.  Increase in Provision for Loss on Investment -

1,475,097 3.  Provision Against Non-Banking Assets 785,533

- 4.  Provision Against Other Assets -

59,376,948 Total 57,463,909

Schedule 4.26

NON-OPERATING INCOME/LOSS

(From 1st Shrawan 2064 to 31st Ashad 2065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

- 1.  Profit (Loss) on Sale of Investments -

(441,867) 2.  Profit (Loss) on Sale of Assets (809,514)

185,108 3.  Dividend 538,508

- 4. Subsidies received from Nepal Rastra Bank -

-      a. Reimbursement of losses of specified branches -

-      b. Interest Subsidy -

-      c. Exchange Counter -

- 5. Others -

(256,759) Total Non-Operating Income (Loss) (271,006)
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Schedule 4.28

PROFIT/LOSS FROM EXTRA ACTIVITIES

(Fiscal Year 2064/065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

- 1.   Recovery of Write off Loan -

- 2.  Voluntary Retirement Scheme Expenses -

- 3.  Loan Write -Offs (4.28 (a)) -

- 4.  Other expensess/Income -

- Total -

Schedule 4.27

LOSS PROVISIONS WRITTEN BACK

(Fiscal Year 2064/065)

Previous Year Particulars This Year
Rs. Rs.

68,020,764 1.  Loan Loss Provision Written Back 28,762,083

9,957,761 2.  Provision against Non Banking Assets Written Back 1,020,497

536,580 3.  Investment Provision Written Back -

- 4.  Provision against other Assets Written Back  -

78,515,105 Total 29,782,580
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TABLE OF CAPITAL FUND

   (Fiscal Year 2064/065)

PARTICULARS Previous Year This Year
Rs. Rs.

Schedule 4.30

A. Core Capital 1,145,478,649 1,394,064,015

   1. Paid Up Capital 647,798,400 874,527,840

   2. Share Premium - -

   3. Non-Redeemable Preference Shares - -

   4. General Reserve Fund 191,691,010 241,245,162

   5. Cumulative Profit/Loss 665,892 1,528,836

   6. Capital Redeemption Reserve - -

   7. Capital Adjustment Reserve 60,000,000 230,000,000

   8. Other Free Reserve  (Debenture Red.Reserve & 255,300,869 57,142,858
       Proposed Bonus Share)

        Less:  Goodwill -                             -

                Investment in excess of prescribed Limit - -

                Fictitious Assets 1,034,522 689,681

                Investments in securities of companies with financial interest -                             -

                Investments in the Shares underwritten of Himalayan 8,943,000 9,691,000
                Distillery & Alliance Insurance

B. Supplementary Capital 299,321,607 328,122,783

   1. Loan Loss Provision on Pass Loan 91,486,927 117,922,667

   2. Asset Revaluation Reserve - -

   3. Hybrid Capital Instruments - -

   4. Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt 200,000,000 200,000,000

   5. Exchange Equalization Reserve 7,834,680 10,200,116

   6. Additional Loan Loss Provision - -

   7. Investment Adjustment Reserve - -

   8 Provision for Loss on Investment - -

C. Total Capital Fund (A+B) 1,444,800,256 1,722,186,798

D. Minimum Capital Fund required to be maintained on
    the basis of Risk Weighted Assets

      Capital Fund              (@11%) 1,196,060,642 1,537,327,915

      Core Capital              (@5.5%) 598,030,321 768,663,957

      Capital Fund (Excess/Short) - Excess (@1.32%) 248,739,614 184,858,883

      Core Capital (Excess/Short)  - Excess (@4.47%) 547,448,328 625,400,058
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i) General information

Nepal SBI Bank Limited (“the Bank”) is a limited liability company domiciled in Nepal. The address of its registered office is Hattisar,
Kathmandu, Nepal. The Bank has a primary listing on the Nepal Stock Exchange Limited.

The Bank is running commercial banking business in Nepal. The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors.

ii) Summary of Principal Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

iii) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (“NAS”) issued by the Nepal
Accounting Standard Board except otherwise stated, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), Bank & Financial
Institutions Act 2063, presentation requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank directives and in conformity with the Companies Act 2063.

iv) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees, rounded off to the nearest Rupee. They are prepared on the historical
cost basis. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NAS and GAAP require the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies.

v) Interest Income

Interest income on loans and advances are recognised on cash basis as per the Nepal Rastra Bank Directive although this practice
is inconsistent with NAS 7 (Revenue Accounting), which prescribes that revenue should be recognised on accrual basis.

Interest income on Investments is accounted for on accrual basis.

vi) Commission Income

Income from export bills purchased/discounted and income from usance bills is recognised as income on the date of the transac-
tion.

Commission earned on guarantee is accounted for on cash basis and is recognised as income on the date of the transaction.

vii) Dividend Income

Dividend on equity shares are recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

viii) Foreign Exchange Transactions

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated into Nepalese Rupees at the prevailing middle rate ruling on the Balance Sheet
date.

Income realised from the difference between buying and selling rates of foreign currency is accounted for as Trading Gain on
foreign exchange.

Gains/losses arising due to fluctuation in exchange rate of different foreign currencies is accounted for as “Revaluation Gain/Loss”.
25% of the revaluation gain is transferred to Exchange Fluctuation Reserve through Profit and Loss Appropriation Account as per
Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

ix) Interest Expense

Interest on deposit liabilities and borrowings are accounted for on accrual basis.

x) Loans and Advances including Bills Purchased

Loans and advances, overdrafts and bills purchased include direct finance provided to customers.  These include overdrafts, term
loans, retail finance and loans given to priority and deprived sectors.  All loans and advance are subject to regular scrutiny and
classified as per the Nepal Rastra Bank’s Directives.  Loans and advances, overdrafts and bills purchased are shown net of provisions.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st ASHAD 2065(15th JULY 2008)
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Loans and advances to staff granted in accordance with the staff loan scheme of the Bank are shown under Other Assets.

xii) Loan Loss Provision

Provision for possible losses has been made to cover non performing loans and advances, overdraft, bills purchased.  The level of
loan loss provision is determined from 1% to 100% on the basis of classification of loans and advances, overdraft, bills purchased in
accordance with the Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

xiii) Investments

Investments in Treasury Bills and  Nepal Government Development Bonds are those, which the Bank purchased with the positive
intent and ability to hold until maturity. Such securities are recorded at cost or at cost adjusted for amortisation of premiums or
discounts.  Premiums and discounts are capitalised and amortised from the date of purchase to maturity.

All Investments are subject to regular review as required by the Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

xiv) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

a. Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

b. Assets with a value less than Rs 5,000 are charged off as a revenue expense in the year of purchase irrespective of their useful
life.

c. Fixed assets and cost on improvements and renovation of leasehold properties are depreciated at rates based upon their
expected useful lives, using the straight-line method. As the existing rates of depreciation in respect of some of the items were
in the lower side, the bank has revised the useful life of some of the assets. The revised useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of Assets Previous Year This Year

Useful Life Depn. Rate Useful Life Depn. Rate
(years) (years)

Furniture 10 10% 5-10 10-20%

Equipments 4 -10 10-25% 3-4 25-33.33%

Vehicles 5 20% 5 20%

Computers 7 15% 4 25%

Leasehold premises 10 10% 7 15%

xv) Non-Banking Assets (NBAs)

Non-Banking Assets are valued and provisions thereon are made in accordance with the Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

xvi) Software Expenses

Software applications purchased by the Bank are included in Computers and Accessories and depreciated accordingly.

xvii) Retirement Benefits

The Bank offers retirement benefits, mainly provident fund and gratuity, to its confirmed employees payable at the time of
separation from service.

a. Provident fund
Provident fund is recognised at the time of periodic contribution to the fund.

b. Gratuity
Provision for gratuity is made on accrual basis annually in terms of the personnel policies laid down in the Staff Service Rules
of the Bank.

xviii) Stationery Stock

Stationery purchased is stated at cost and charged to revenue at the time of consumption.

xix) Provision for Taxation and Deferred Tax.

Provision for taxation has been made on the basis of the Income Tax Act 2058 and amendments thereto. Deferred Tax has been
computed as per the Nepal Accounting Standards 9- Income Taxes.

xx) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents comprise cash balances.

xxi) Previous Year’s Figures

Previous year’s figures are grouped or regrouped wherever necessary in order to facilitate comparison.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st ASHAD 2065(15th JULY 2008)

1. Provision for Staff Bonus

Provision for staff bonus has been computed and provided for at 10% of the profit after making provision for loan loss, non banking
assets, investments and staff bonus.

2. Staff Housing Fund

As the Bank has a provision for extending housing loans to the eligible staff, a separate staff housing fund has not been created as
prescribed by the Labour Act, 2048.

3. General Reserve

As required under the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2063, 20% of the current year’s profit has been transferred to General
Reserve.

4. Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

Revaluation gain as at the year end amounted to Rs. 9,461,742 out of which 25% has been transferred to Exchange Fluctuation
Reserve by debiting Profit and Loss Appropriation Account as per Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

5. Capital Adjustment Reserve

An amount of Rs. 170,000,000 has been transferred to Capital Adjustment Reserve from the Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account this year. The Capital Adjustment Reserve amount will be Rs. 230,000,000 after the adjustment.

6. Provision for Gratuity

During the year, the Bank has provided Rs. 9,976,750 on account of gratuity. A sum of Rs. 907,550 was paid as gratuity during the
year out of the accumulated provision.

7. Tax Settlement Outstanding

Bank has settled the corporate tax liability up to FY 061-062. For the FYs 062-063 and 063-064 self assessment has been
submitted to Large Tax Payer Office for which final assessment is yet to be done.

8. Income Tax and  Deferred Tax

Provision for income tax has been made as per the Income Tax Laws. As the “Nepal Accounting Standard 9- Income Taxes” has
made deferred tax calculation mandatory, deferred tax has been computed as per the Nepal Accounting Standard as detailed
below:

Particular Deferred Tax Assets- Rs. Deferred Tax Liabilities Rs.

Closing Balance 10,404,884 468,046

Opening Balance 6,069,860 2,486,657

Differences 4,335,024 -2,018,611

Journal Entries Debit Rs. Credit Rs.

Deferred Tax Assets 4,335,024  

Deferred Tax Income
(Credited to Income Statement) 6,353,635

Deferred Tax Liabilities 2,018,611  

6,353,635 6,353,635
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Deferred Tax Assets 6,069,860  

Accumulated P&L A/C  3,583,203

 Deferred Tax Liabilities  2,486,657

6,069,860 6,069,860

9. Fraudulent Draft Case

The Bank had filed a case with the Kathmandu District Court for recovery of Rs. 32,000,000 on account of loss incurred by the
Bank due to the negligence of collecting Banks. Since the decision of the District Court and Appellate Court was not in favour of
the Bank, the case is being taken up with the Supreme Court. The Bank has already made 100 percent provision against possible
loss on this account.

10. Reconciliation Status of Agency Accounts Outstanding as on 15.07.2008

Rs. in ‘000

Reconciliation Status Total Amount  3 months > 3    9 months > 9 months

Agency Accounts 318,650 92,584 87,159 138,907

The un-reconciled entries represent unpaid credit entries, net of un-reconciled debit entries outstanding. All the un-reconciled
entries are identified and being followed up with the correspondent banks. They will be adjusted in due course of business.

11. Summary of Loans and Advances disbursed, recovered and Principal & Interest Written-off

Rs.’000

Particulars Amount

Balance as on 16/07/2007 10,065,052

Loans Disbursed 7,638,177

Loans Recovered (4,957,013)

Loans Written Off -

Interest Written Off -

Balance as on 15/07/2008 12,746,216

12. Summary of Changes in deposit & liabilities

Rs. in ‘000

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Changes

Call Deposits 828,795 624,713 204,082

Current Deposits 1,738,101 1,930,432 (192,331)

Fixed Deposits 6,854,885 5,517,466 1,337,419

Inter-bank Deposit - - -

Margin Deposits 122,438 97,982 24,456

Saving Deposits 4,171,176 3,274,690 896,486

13. Weighted Average Interest Spread

Particulars Rate %

Average Rate of Return from Credit and Investments 6.69

Average Cost on Deposits 3.58

Net Spread 3.11

≥
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Rs. in ‘000

1. Pre operating expenses NIL

2. Share Issue expenses 690

3. Others (premium paid on Development Bond & Membership fee of Visa card) 796

15. Summary of Concentration Exposure

                                                                                                             Rs. in ‘000

Particulars Loans and Advances Deposits and Contingent
and Bills Borrowing

Total amount as on 15/07/2008 12,746,216 15,342,875 2,904,624

Highest exposure to a single unit 400,000 1,211,273 549,822

Percentage of exposure to single 3.14% 7.89% 18.93%
unit/total

16. Classification of Assets and Liabilities based on Maturity

Rs. in Lakhs

Assets 1 - 90 91 - 180 181 - 270 271 - 365 Above Total
Days Days Days Days Amount

Cash Balance         3,081                   3,081

Bank Balance       10,349                 10,349

Investment in Foreign Banks 205 205

NG Bonds       20,228     3,900       3,500              27,628

NRB Bonds           2,727               2,727

Inter Bank Loans         3,040                   3,040

Loans and Advances/       55,550     7,236      3,056    13,622      47,996            127,461
Bills Purchase

Total Assets       92,453    11,136      3,056    17,122      50,723            174,491

Liabilities       

Borrowings       16,275                 16,275

Call Deposit                         -

Current & Margin Deposits         9,605          9,000             18,605

Savings Deposits          41,712             41,712

Fixed & Call Deposits       31,494    16,072      9,968    13,097       6,206             76,837

Debentures          2,000               2,000

Total Liabilities       57,374    16,072      9,968    13,097      58,918            155,429

Net Financial Assets       35,079    (4,936)     (6,911)      4,025      (8,195)             19,062

Cumulative Net Financial       35,079    30,143    23,232    27,257      19,062
 Assets  

17. None of the bank’s borrowings are against the collateral of its own assets.

18. Rounding off

Figures have been rounded off  to the nearest rupee.
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1. CAPITAL STRUCTURE & CAPITAL ADEQUACY

i. Core Capital (Tier I)

A. Paid up Equity Share Capital                  874,527,840

B. Proposed Bonus Equity Shares                                  -

C. Statutory General Reserves                  241,245,162

D. Retained Earnings                      1,528,836

E. Capital Adjustment Reserve                  230,000,000

F. Other Free Reserve                    57,142,858

G. Less: Fictitious Assets                       (689,682)

H. Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments                    (9,691,000)

Total Core Capital (Tier I)               1,394,064,014

ii. Supplementary Capital (Tier II)

A. Subordinated Term Debt                  200,000,000

B. General loan loss provision                  117,922,667

C. Exchange Equalization Reserve                    10,200,116

Total Supplementary Capital (Tier II)                  328,122,783

iii. Capital Fund (Tier I + Tier II)

Total Core Capital (Tier I)               1,394,064,014

Total Supplementary Capital (Tier II)                  328,122,783

Total Capital Fund (Tier I + Tier II)               1,722,186,797

iv.  Information about Subordinate Term Debt

6% Nepal SBI Debentures 2070 of Rs. 1,000/- each issued on 200,000,000
 16.07.2006 and maturing on 15.07.2013

Outstanding balance of Redemption Reserve Rs 57,142,858  

Total                  200,000,000

v. Deductions from Capital

A. Fictitious Assets                         689,682

B. Investments arising out of underwriting commitments                      9,691,000

Total                    10,380,682

vi.  Total Qualifying Capital 1,722,186,797

vii. Capital Adequacy Ratio 10.71%

viii. Summary of Bank’s Internal Approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future

       activities

  � Regular monitoring by Internal Audit Department

  � Periodic Supervision by Top Management

ix. Features of Subordinate Term Debt

� Fixed Maturity Period of 7 years

� Interest payment half yearly

� At the time of liquidation, right of claims will be only after depositors

� Redeemable and non convertible



74

1
5
th
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt 2. RISK EXPOSURES

i. Risk Weighted Exposures

A. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 14,565,374,252

B. Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 867,371,378

C. Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 653,267,575

Total RiskWeighted Exposures (a+b+c) 16,086,013,205

ii. Risk Weighted Exposures under each 11 categories of Credit Risk

Particulars Risk Weighted Exposure

a. Claims on Government & Central Bank                                  -

b. Claims on other Official entities                  600,000,000

c. Claims on banks                  293,798,848

d. Claims on corporate & securities firms               8,133,964,801

e. Claims on regulatory retail portfolio                  821,219,176

f. Claims secured by residential properties               1,377,419,661

g. Claims secured by commercial real estate                                  -

h. Past due claims                    32,368,388

i. High risk claims                    23,130,500

j. Other Assets                  285,277,973

k. Off Balance Sheet Items               2,998,194,906

Total             14,565,374,252

iii. Total Risk Weight Calculation Table

A. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 14,565,374,252

B. Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 867,371,378

C. Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 653,267,575

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (a+b+c) 16,086,013,205

iv. Amount of NPAs

Category Gross Provision Net

Restructured 276,747,296 47,763,975 228,983,321

Substandard 3,874,789 566,279 3,308,510

Doubtful 21,626,680 9,869,035 11,757,645

Loss 462,908,600 456,395,830 6,512,770

Total 765,157,365 514,595,119 250,562,246

v.    NPA Ratios

� Gross NPA to Gross Advances : 3.83%

� Net NPA to Net Advances : 0.18%

vi. Movement of Non Performing Assets

Particulars Opening Balance Closing Balance Movement

Non Performing Loan 458,755,741 488,410,069 29,654,328

1. Substandard 3,284,812 3,874,789 589,977

2. Doubtful 11,167,991 21,626,680 10,458,689

3. Loss 444,302,938 462,908,600 18,605,662
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viii.  Movement of Loan Loss Provision and Interest Suspense

Loan Loss Provision

Particulars Opening Balance Closing Balance Movement

1. Pass 91,486,927 117,922,667 26,435,740

2. Restructured 66,461,165 47,763,975 -18,697,190

3. Substandard 544,869 566,279 21,410

4. Doubtful 3,892,644 9,869,035 5,976,391

5. Loss 442,215,888 456,395,830 14,179,942

Total Loan Loss Provision 604,601,493 632,517,786 27,916,293

Interest Suspense

Particulars Opening Balance Closing Balance Movement

Interest Suspense 464,569,999 509,497,358 44,927,359

ix. Details of Additional Loan Loss Provision

Particulars Opening Balance Closing Balance Movement

Total Loan Loss Provision 604,601,493 632,517,786 27,916,293

3. RISK MANAGEMENT FUNCTION

i. Strategies and Policies

Credit risk process is a joint effort between its marketing and credit areas. Credit officers are engaged in analyzing inherent risks in
the customer’s business, ability to repay and structure a facility that simultaneously accommodates the financing needs, while
assuring seniority, protection and control of the bank’s assets and collateral.

ii. The Structure and Organization of the Relevant Risk Management Function

The Board of Directors (BOD) is the ultimate authority in the decision making process. The process, however, is initiated at the
business unit officers / business unit heads / ALCO level, credit control and goes through the Assistant General Manager, Managing
Director, Executive Committee and the BOD. The risk management stops at different levels depending on the bank’s policy relating
to approval discretions. Further policy manuals on credit, risk management and operations are also available to guide the staff on
day to day business.

iii. The Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting and / or Measurement Systems

 Risk reporting / measurement system  is done through regular customer interactions, site inspections & annual reviews. These are
continuous processes. Further, review of the bank’s performance is conducted every quarter and findings are reported to the BOD.

iv. Policies for Hedging and  / or the mitigating risk and strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing

effectiveness of hedges / mitigates :

Policies for mitigating risks & strategies are as outlined in the respective manuals and as discussed at various levels after
customer interactions / visits, during annual reviews, quarterly reviews and at meetings at various levels.

v. Eligible CRM

Particulars Eligible CRM

Deposit With Bank 195,476,764

Deposit with Other Bank / FI 168,098,566

Govt. & NRB Securities 96,744,339

Sec. / Guarantee of Foreign Banks 72,335,072

Total 532,654,741
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Corporate Office, Hattisar, Kathmandu

Unaudited Financial Results (Quarterly)
As at end of the 1st Quarter (30/06/2065) of the Fiscal Year 2065/66

1 Total Capital and Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7) 19,377,475 17,826,076 15,635,582

1.1 Paid Up Capital 874,528 874,528 647,798

1.2 Reserve and surplus 612,075 540,117 561,560

1.3 Debenture and Bond 200,000  200,000 200,000

1.4 Borrowings 2,614,604 1,627,480 780,004

1.5 Deposits (a+b) 13,833,565 13,715,395 12,085,563

a. Domestic Currency 13,670,826 13,537,322 11,740,925

b. Foreign Currency 162,739  178,073 344,639

1.6 Income Tax  Liability 30,671                                -                                 21,185

1.7 Other Liablities                      1,212,033                      868,556                            1,339,472

2 Total Assets (2.1 to 2.7)                    19,377,475                 17,826,076                          15,635,582

2.1 Cash and Bank Balance                      3,746,430                   1,342,960                            1,242,272

2.2 Money at Call  and Short Notice                                   -                      304,013                               435,885

2.3 Investments                      1,616,727                   3,088,887                            2,504,025

2.4 Loans and Advances (Gross)                    13,698,885                 12,746,216                          10,688,930

2.5 Fixed Assets (Net)                         168,056                      120,222                               110,804

2.6 Non Banklng Assets (Gross)                             5,720                          6,112                                 10,194

2.7 Other Assets                         141,657                      217,666                               643,472

3 Profit and Loss Account

3.1 Interest Income                         281,619                      970,513                               199,062

3.2 Interest Expenses                         148,868                      454,918                               100,805

 A  Net Interest Income (3.1-3.2)                         132,751                     515,595                                 98,257

3.3 Fees, Commission and Discount                           16,575                        50,918                                 17,643

3.4 Other Operating Income                             7,833                        19,557                                         -

3.5 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net) 22,549                        51,989                                 12,074

 B. Total Operating Income (A.+3.3+3.4+3.5) 179,708                     638,059                               127,974

3.6 Staff Expenses                           24,873                        74,890                                 17,626

3.7 Other Operating Expenses                           38,457                      152,380                                 31,502

 C. Operating Profit Before Provision (B.-3.6-3.7)  116,378                     410,789                                 78,846

3.8 Provision for Possible Losses                             3,814                        57,464                                   4,869

 D. Operating Profit (C.-3.8)                         112,564                     353,325                                 73,977

3.9 Non Operating Income/Expenses (Net) (64) (271) 1

    3.10 Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss 392                        29,783                                         -

 E. Profit From Regular Activities (D + 3.9+3.10) 112,891                     382,837                                 73,978

3.11 Extraordinary Income/Expenses (Net) -                                -                                         -

 F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E + 3.11) 112,891                     382,837                                 73,978

3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus                           10,263                        34,803                                   6,725

3.13 Provision for Tax                           30,671                      100,263                                 21,185

 G. Net Profit/Loss (F-3.12-3.13)                           71,958                     247,771                                 46,068

4 Ratios

4.1 Capital Fund to Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)** 11.50% 12.32% 13.83%

4.2 Non  Performing Loan (NPL) to Total Loan 3.64% 3.83% 4.30%

4.3 Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 127.65% 129.51% 132.47%

This Quarter Ending
as on 30.06.2065

(16.10.2008)

Previous Quarter
Ending as on
31.03.2065

(15.07.2008)  -
Unaudited

Corresponding Previous
Year Quarter Ending as on
30.06.2064 (17.10.2007)

The End of this
Quarter

All the End of Previous
Quarter

At the End of Corresponding
Previous Year Quarter

This Quarter Ending
as on 30.06.2065

(16.10.2008)

Previous Quarter
Ending as on
31.03.2065

(15.07.2008)  -
Unaudited

Corresponding Previous
Year Quarter Ending as on
30.06.2064 (17.10.2007)

ParticularsS.No.

** The Capital Fund to RWA for Current Quarter is calculated as per Basel II & as per Basel I for the remaining

Annexure-II
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Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Corporate Office

Hattisar, Kathmandu

Dear Sir,

I hereby inform, as decided, that approval has been accorded to publish the Annual Financial Statements of the Bank including
the Balance Sheet for the F/Y 2007/8, Profit & Loss Account and the related Schedules, subject to a condition that the same is
published along with the following directions/information.

1. Kindly rectify the remarks pointed out by the Statutory Auditors in their Preliminary Audit Report and accordingly furnish
information to us.

Yours faithfully,

-Sd-

Rajan Bikram Thapa

Dy-Director

CC:

1. Nepal Rastra Bank
Banks and Financial Institutions Regulation Department

2. Nepal Rastra Bank
Bank Supervision Department

Directives Implementation Unit (NSBI)

Central Office

Post Box No. 73, Baluwatar, Kathmandu
Telephone- (977 1) 4417497, Fax- (977 1) 4412306

Email: bisd@nrb.org.np, Website:www.nrb.org.np

Ref. No.: Bai.Su.Bi./Offsite/AGM/17/065/066 Date: 065/08/05

Nepal Rastra Bank

Bank Supervision Department
Off-site Division
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Major observations made in the Preliminary Audit Report of the Statutory Auditors for the FY

2064/65 and the current implementation status.

Observations

Certain irregularities, inconsistencies observed in the
loan documentations of certain credit facilities.

Stock/ unit inspection to be made more effective.

NRB Directive on Loan (Book) Write Off to be
implemented by writing off the loans which fulfill the
prescribed criteria namely overdue by more than 5
years, 100% provision and blacklisting of the
borrower(s).

Functions of the Audit Committee of the Bank to be
further expanded and strengthened.

CCTV to be installed in the branches where security
concern is high.

S.N.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Current Implementation Status

Two separate departments namely (a) Credit Marketing &
Sanctions and (b) Credit Documentation, Follow up, Supervision
and NPAhave been created to ensure segmentation as well as
better control over business development and monitoring. Almost
all the observations made on loan documentation have since
been rectified and system has been put in place to ensure that
such irregularities, inconsistencies do not recur in future. The
Bank is in the process of rectifying/ implementing few observations
such as execution of pari pasu agreement in the cases of units
involved in multiple banking, which involves dealing with other
banks for rectifications.

A separate (Credit Documentation, Follow up, Supervision and
NPA) department has been specially set up to ensure better
control over loan monitoring and follow up.

Board approval obtained for write off of loans to the extent of
Rs. 11.17 crores (principal) to start with could not be
implemented due to want of clear cut interpretation on the
income tax liability arising out of loan write off. After a long
persuasion with the Inland Revenue Department with the help
of  Nepal Bankers’ Association and Nepal Rastra Bank, the Bank
has now been successful in obtaining a positive advance ruling
from the Inland Revenue Department  that loan write off by itself
does not entail additional tax liability to the Bank. In view of the
advance ruling, loans already approved for write off amounting
to Rs. 11.17 crores (principal) have since been written off and
other loans eligible to be written off as per the NRB Directive will
be written off shortly with due approval of the Board.

The functions of the audit committee have already been
expanded by the Board as suggested by the statutory auditors.
Manpower of the Internal Audit Department has been increased
and the chief of the Internal Audit Department has been made
the member secretary of the Audit Committee for further
strengthening the Committee. Audit Plan has since been drawn
up and approved by Audit Committee.

CCTV has since been installed at Janakpur, New Road, Teku and
Durbar Marg branches and the Bank is in the process of installing
CCTVs in Pokhara, Sishuwa, PPO Pokhara, Baglung, Walling,
Birtamod, Biratnagar, Dharan and PPO Dharan branches.
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s}lkmotx? tyf ;f]sf] sfof{Gjogsf] jt{dfg cj:yf

s}lkmot

s]xL shf{ ;'ljwf;Fu ;DalGwt shf{ sfuhftdf s]xL

sdL sdhf]/L /x]sf] .

;'/If0f df}Hbft tyf Jofj;fo :ynsf] lg/LIf0f sfo{nfO{
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sfof{Gjogsf] jt{dfg cj:yf

shf{ nufgL lj:tf/ / cg'udg sfo{nfO{ cem Jojl:yt agfpg]

p2]Zon] -s_ shf{ nufgL dfs]{l6Ë Pj+ :jLs[lt ljefu / -v_

shf{ 8s'd]G6];g, tfs]tf, cg'udg Pj+ lgliqmo shf{ Joj:yfkg

ljefu gfdsf b'O{ 5'§f 5'§} ljefu v8f ul/;lsPsf 5g\ .

shf{;Fu ;DalGwt sfuhftsf ;DaGwdf cf}+NofOPsf k|foMh;f]

;a} sdL sdL–sdhf]/Lx? ;'wf/ ul/;lsPsf 5g\ . o:tf

sdLsdhf]/Lx? k'gM gbf]xf]l/pg eGg] s'/f ;'lglZrt ug{sf

nflu cfjZos k|0ffnL ljsf; ul/;lsPsf] 5 . s]xL shf{sf

;DaGwdf cf}+NofO{Psf s]xL sdL–sdhf]/Lx? -h:t} Ps eGbf

a9L a}+s;Fu shf{ sf/f]af/ ug]{ u|fxsx?sf ;DaGwdf kfl/kf;'

;Demf}tf ug'{ kg]{ eGg] h:tf_ cGo a}+sx?;Fusf] ;dGjodf dfq

;'wf/ ug{ ;lsg] ePsfn] ;'wf/sf] qmddf /x]sf 5g\ .

shf{ cg'udg tyf tfs]tf sfo{nfO{ cem Jojl:yt ug{ shf{

8s'd]G6];g, tfs]tf, cg'udg Pj+ lgliqmo shf{ Joj:yfkg

ljefu gfdsf] 5'§} ljefu v8f ul/;lsPsf] 5 .

shf{ ckn]vg ul/Psf] sf/0fn] a}+ssf] cfos/ bfloTjdf yk

ef/ k5{ of kb}{g eGg]  ;DaGwdf cfos/ P]g, @)%* n] u/]sf]

Joj:yfsf] JofVofdf låljwf pTkGg ePsf] sf/0f ;+rfns ;ldltn]

;fFjf ?= !! s/f]8 !& nfv a/fa/ shf{ ckn]vg u/L ckn]vg

sfo{ z"? ug]{ egL u/]sf] lg0f{o tTsflng ;dodf sfof{Gjog x'g

g;s]sf] . g]kfn a}+s;{ Pzf]l;P;g tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s ;d]tsf]

;dGjodf xfn} cfGtl/s /fhZj ljefuaf6 shf{ ckn]vg ul/Psf]

sf/0fn] a}+s pk/ yk cfos/ bfloTj ;[hgf gx'g] egL ;sf/fTds

k"jf{b]z k|fKt ug{ a}+s ;kmn ePsf]  . pQm k"jf{b]z k|fKt eO;s]sf]

cj:yfdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ ;fFjf ?= !! s/f]8

!& nfv shf{ ckn]vg ul/;lsPsf] 5 eg] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf]

dfkb08 cg'?k clgjfo{ ?kdf ckn]vg ul/g' kg]{ cGo shf{x?nfO{

;+rfns ;ldltsf] :jLs[lt lnO{ lgs6 eljiod} ckn]vg

ul/g]5 .

n]vfk/LIfssf] ;'emfj cg"?k a}+ssf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf

sfo{x?nfO{ lj:tf/ ul/;lsPsf] 5 . o;sf sfo{x?nfO{ cem

;jn agfpg n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu cGt{utsf sd{rf/Lx? yk

ul/Psf] 5 eg] n]vfk/LIf0f ljefusf k|d'vnfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf

;b:o ;lrj agfO{Psf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f of]hgf th'{df eO{

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t eO{;s]sf] 5 .

hgsk'/, Go'/f]8, 6]s' / b/jf/dfu{ zfvfx?df ;L;Ll6eL h8fg

ul/;lsPsf 5g\ . kf]v/f, l;z'jf, kf]v/f k]G;g k]d]G6 clkm;,

afUn'Ë, jflnª, latf{df]8, lj/f6gu/, w/fg / w/fgsf] k]G;g

k]d]G6 clkm; l:yt zfvf÷sfof{nx¿df ;L;Ll6eL h8fg ug]{

;DaGwdf sfo{ eO{/x]sf] 5 .


